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1. 4 January 1964 ... Review of DCI' s briefings of General Eisenhower 
on 31 December a.nd 2 January; review of current intelligence and other items. 

2 • 13 March 1964 - Meeting with President, Rusk, ~.LCNamara., Bundy, DC I~ 
Discussion of McNemara.•s ·reco.mmendations on Vietnam. OOI says "too little, 
too late. u 

3. 17 March 1964 - NSC meeting. Approval of M.cNamara.t s recommendations 
on Vietnam. More support to l\b.anh; no action against North. 

4. 22 April 1964 - Brea.ld'ast meeting With President, Rusk, McNamara., DCI, 
Bundy, Mansfield, Humphrey, Dirk$en, Kuchel, McCormack, Boggs, Halleck, Arends. 
Dif3-cussion of Vietnam, SEATO)outbe.ck in production of nuclear material, and 
DCI briefings of President. 

5. 29 April 1964 ... MeE:>ting with President to review DCI briefing of 
General Eisenhower on 27 April. Subjects included: White House organization, 
intelligence briefings, U·2 's over Cuba, Vietnam. 

6. 6 Y.ay 1964 ... Meeting to review guidelines for McNamara visit to 
Saigon. 

7. 15 May 1964 .. NSC meeting with House and Senate leadership.. NATO, 
Cyprus, Cuba, Ge.rma.ny, and Vietnam. 

8. 16 May 1964 - DCI 'With President; then with NSC,. Vietnam and. budget. 

9. 20 May 1964. - DC! with President. Senator Russell and committee on 
Vietnam. Israeli missile program. Soviet penetration of US embassy in 
Moscow. nTlle Invisible Government . " 

10. 24 May 1964 - Dinner with President, Rusk., Mo~la.ma.ra., Taylor,, Bundy, 
Mahon, and DCI. Discussion of future course , of action in Vietnam. Prepare 
for action against North. 

ll. 6 June 1964 - Execu.ti ve Committee meeting to discuss shoot down of 
recom1aissance plane over Laos . "What comes next 'l 11 

J2. 25 June 1964 - Discussion of .Ambassador Taylor's instructions, need 
for action to strengthen South Vietnam; contributions by other countries; 
propaganda. . 

13. 28 July 1964 - NSC meeting . OAS conference, Cyprus, Laos, and Vietnam. 
J~S planning for expanded US role. 



14. 14 AUS\l·&t 1964 - NSC meeting on Southeast Asia.. Gulf of Tonkin 
incident. Lop Nor readiness. ~stion - are e.ations in South sufficient 
or is major US action against Nor.th required? Dependents. 

15. 9 September 1964 • Meeting With leadership. Review of Vietnam. 
US strength (16,000) questioned, Would troops be ccmnitted to combat? 
Indonesia/Mal.a\Y"sia. 

16. 22 October 1964 .. Discussions during travel to and from President 
HooV"er' s tunera.l. CIA organization, size, role,. po~raph, eto. Vietnam. 

17. l December 1964 - Dis.oussion on Vietnam. First phase to strengthen 
South. Second phase ... aotion agains.t North. 

18. 28 December 1964 - Intelligence briefing at re.nab. Soviet mill tary 
posture, Vietnam, Philippines, Congo, Laos. 

19. 3 February 1965 - Discussion on Vietnam, test ba.n treaty. 

20. 6 February 1965 • General Carter (as acting DCI) in meeting Which 
approved US·SVN air strikes ·and remoVa.l of US dependents. 

21. _1 7 . February 1965 - Acting DCI in review of previous day's air actions • 

22. 10 February 1965 - Meeting to approve further actions against North. 
"Turned the corner" on to a track of continuing and sustained operations, 
not just specific retaliations. 

23, 25 February 1965 - Briefed President on attitudes toward negotiations, 
indica.t.ors to cut otf northern provinces, and Vietnamese personalities. 

24. 2 April 1965 - Meeting to review Vietnam. Discussion of changed 
mission of US ground forces. 

25. 2l April 1965 - Discussion of commitment of US ground forces and level 
ot action against North, 

26. 22 April 1965 - Exeouti ve Ccmni ttee meeting on proposed US courses of 
action in Vietnam.. Need for popular support. 

27. 28 April 1965 - Final meeting as DOI with President. Role of oor. 
DCI position on Vietnam. 
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~.iU 3JECT: Di.:.Jcuamion with Prealdem ,ohnaon at the LBJ' R•nch 
on January 4th. 

!\.~4'ti. !i.icCone and 1 arrived by Gtalfatr•am from P4\lm Jprlns~ 
at. 2:0C p. m. Cenu·al Standard Tlme. "We lanchdd with the President 
anJ Mr~. Jahntton. Salinser9 5os-eua. Mr. and !.Ua. James .Beaton. 
Mr. ae•ton•s aon, and aeveral ol ~ Pre•icleot'• •taff. Later•• 
wero joined by Mr. Halaby and bla 8oa. 

~"' ·· 1. l reviewed fA detail my ·clbcu•ion with General Eicsenlaower 
. ""'- · ~ ;)A ~utlined in my memol:'AndQm of 4'9cuai0ft of December 31st. Al•o 
~ l dbcu~s\lJ ~he achodulo af new obUptlonal authority, upendituroa, 

roc,,,ipta and do!lcita o~ aurplu, COPJ oi wlllch t. attached to tho 
memorandum. Also f reviewed die achedale of the lncroaecd militarj 
manpo·~or aa per thcs attached. 

Proaident Johuaon raaillrined ~la cancern O'l'er die rlalDI 
caat o( gova:nmont. hi• dotermtaaUan to keep co.ts of 1overnmaut dowaj 
howev:r he did ·not feel rcpro1r•mml"I dle epace effort waa feaaible cw 
prope~ de~pite the fact that Gcmeral Bi•.Uower ba• •tronaly ar1ed a 
:spaces p;;ogratn ctoi to exceed $1 bi~e $2·l/2 billion a year. 

· : · · ·• .• . . · . , _ . . • .. 
• .. ·.: .·· 

: .?itesidont .Johnscm did a1l'•a.daat die military uniformed 
· . manpowe~ t1h~ld be ~viowed a• lt II.ad laoen b•Ut ap •ubatanttally 

following tl...a Xoimody/ltluuahcbev maetiq la V1esma and tho Bor~ 
criai• that followed. Johnson made u flrm atatementa eoncorzllq a 
coarae of action b~ mai:ely aoted daa 'IMdldap a• ewideuced bf tl\e ~ale. 

2 • . Prealdeat Joluuicm aareed WW. Item 15 ln mJ memoraDdam Oil 

. ~e reducUon of a ~. s. mlli.&a&'f'. ·pre .. aee . In Euope. He stated &bat '8 

. intended ta. Pirea· actions · ·wblca ~~.,:~rsBI dale l'edactton about bat 
· ha did not think anytht.n1 coald be ~-- ·tlull after tile cm4 af 1964. ·,:I 

au11eacod we .give eac:oa.rapmut to.49 ·(laalla'a effort to clevolop a 
. lntesrated •canomJ aod poll.Heal ayatenl ba Weatern Em:ope and t.bat 
1f thia wu done then we could bc&aa aboal. a 1D11t11ally aatldactory · 
arrangement which would accosDplid die obJ•ct of a-edacms U.S. 
military manpower In Europe. ·· Jolml• macle ao comm.at •• to die 
teaeibilltJ of dt•cu•izlS thta .abJect wwl cle Gaalle as till• thee • . Jle. 
did auge.st th&$ .~ a ~ate~ date M aM 1· ezc•sap Vl••• on tbia elibJ•ct 
wbicb he felt wu one _which •ho•ld be .,.nached 'On a l"De• loOk'' bula. 
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3. 'i 'be ~resident agreed wlth Item 06 in the December ~l 
me:n~ran:ium on the oreanization of hla own at.a!f &l'!d tho r..,inatitution 
o{ some t)~ o! a Plannins Doard. Ho eaid that he had discussed 
thi:'j sutlj~ct in so;r:e detail with Eisenhower and wae convinced 
1~ i.ae:ihower 'mla r:ight. He indicated an intention to discu!3S this 
subject with z:.t r. Gol"tlon Gray. 

ND'fE: 1 allould talk with Gray at the flret 
opportunity resa:-dln3 thio auoject. 

4. 1 t.h,,n r"vio,.v~d the content of my memorandum of my maetin1 
~ith General ~iasenho·.vo~ .. on JamaalT Znd, apcciflcally pointing out: 

(l} Cicn,,ral E ieenhower favoi-ed dynamic, tms3lnative 
act.ions against C~a which would da.tn.3go Cestro'es economy 
and hi~ political standing. Elaenhower also propoecd 
p:ropaganda eUort.l designed to diecredit Caotro in t.ho eyea 
o1 woriJ oplnion. l zst:.ted that Eisenhower w20 nm. at this 

tim., a~J~1ocnt1ng actQ ol wnr euch aa an all-out blocl!l1do or an 
invaa ion Ctf the J.~JlanJ. 

(A!) I c~lled J ~...aon• a attention to my brief in~ of 
1£i9~nh\)iVC~ cl tho ••apocial projcct1

•• 

(3) Reviewed in aoaw detail .to;ieenhowor•a views 
on the ~ituaUon in .:>outh Vietnam as outlined in Item (} 3 '>I 
tho Jan\!a~y lnd 1nemorandam. l omphaet£~d Eioen~wer'• 
,~ery po:iithto po&iticn tlaat wo mu.st not fail ln .SOUth 
v lctnam and hi CJ implied mdic:itlon that actions propocod 
after McNamara ' 11 and my vtait were, lf enythin.g, lnadeqaato. 
PreaideI1t Juh~:Jon agreed completely with Eieeri.~ower's vlowa 
but atated that h~ did not ••• exactlJ what wo could do to 
bctttor oar e!!orta which he felt wore very ccnetderoblo and b.9 
bope·d ~ould be effcc:tlve. 

(4) Rovi~wed the Cypru aituatlon. 

(5) Ruviowed t1:le lsraoll/Jordon. wctor problem as. outlined 
in nurnb,,red paragraph 5 of the memorandum • 
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(6) Roviawed the fact that I had diecusaed th" SoviGt 
nnJ Chinf!ao ccunomy with El•enho\'ter and tho le.ttcr'a 
t"cn.ction acd his exproaeod dealre for a ~ briefing in 
depth on tho subj~ct. 

(7) Returned to a brief dlecusaian of the budget AS 

outlined in numbered pa.ragraph 9. The President at3tod that 
th" NQ1\ for !riocal 165 •ould eacood $10.Z billion And tboi bo 
therefore £alt that if tho rziomor&Ddmn was to be giv-en to 
~ isemhowor. the figures that appear in p:sra3rapll a chould 
be deleted. 

(8) Accepted General Eliaoahower•e ad•ice that he 
tako care of hia health, indlcattn11 be wowd lilt-..o to hnvo mora 
people to delegato aatborlty to bU lclt an absence cf peoplo 
around him upon whom be could depend. 

Proaident l ohllacm finally atated that he eaw no 
lmport:mt dlfierenco botweea himsolf and General Elaenbowor. 
He felt that hi" problem.a wttb the Republican Party wcro not 
with E ieechowor but with otlao1' lead ors of the party. Ho 
montioned partlcalarly Cioldwater. 

~. 1 then t:eviewod most recent JntolUgenco Report a ea outlined 
in the attached rsurnmat'7 in.de ap from cornmunicatlone received bf me 
on Janu:iry 1th (o~ccpt lo• numbered ltam 6, which \'\'l\S not ccvorod 
bocnuso of lach o1 timo). 

(1) P:reeident John.aoa wtahea to conaider dlopatch o.f 
an emissary to talk to Macapagal tu advance of hlo meetlns 
\'Vith 3ukarno. Ho aekod who lt ahoald be; I ngeeetcd 
Richardson~ a1tboqgb othe~ 1uunos might be de\.·clopod. 
Tho Ps-eaidont aekod that l dlacu1a tbis matter wt~ him 
a!tor bi:s return to Waehlaaton. 

(2.) 'Che i?ro•ident dlaagreo• completely wlth tho "1••• 
of :3ecrotary l"a.1artf.D on tho intesrtty of i.adtgenou:s priv~to 
capital and forotgn private capital in .La,ln American 
co\1ntriea mtd ho aakad th.ac l dlscaao thta matter with 
.Ambase5ndor Ma.mi (SecrotarJ Mann) immediately. Tbio 1 
t.\81'fJCd ti.l Jo. 

.. 3 - . 
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(3) The P::esident wlabed ta have the eW"-mllry Qf 

tho Latin Am~rican counlrloa delivered to him for reading 
upon hi:J return to W aohinston. He d!d not retain tho copy 
of tho T cle~. 

NO rE: Vie ahould deliver thie but it is poDeiblo tbat 
the atafi may wiah to expand open It 
eomewhai f1 iC la to be a=sed a• a rcadm3 paper by 
tho Prcatdeni, ramo~ than a briefin3 p~po~ for 
wbic!l lt was written. 

6. In noting tha Chockliat al 4 January, Che President urged that 
we contact )icotinghouao im..'"?ledlatoly to head oa quotctio?J~ of matorial 
requestod by Cuba, aa sovorencd by Item 2b of the Liet. J;bo ~hat we 
n?"rango ior ap9ropriate..-.3tato Departmem officials to contact sAm­
in Geun.any and an.y cthar possible 1uppllera of the partlctllar equipment 
th~ Cub:lns a.re eeekins • 

.}.CTlON: This mattor should be tamed over to DDP 
with ln.otructlona to report back to m~ aa 
a3rl7 aa po••tblo so that 1 in turn can 
rcpor' to the Preatdent • 

1. The ?roslaent noted the •rt1clo by E11gene McCarthy lD tho 
~~turday ~!_nj~a Poat. Hs deplo'9d tJ&e article. and tb.ouaJrt it was 
unfair, anrJ aslr..ed that I peroonal17 see McCarthy to diecu.os thG article 
with him and try to put an ond to tbe tJPe of criUc:iam that he has been 
directing to\.,:~:-d!t tho Aeency. He also felt that we ebould keep iD 
clc:3o contelct with Truman, that Genettal Carter had do:io an cxcellem 
job with P~eeld~t Truman. end al10 exproeaed \"cry zrcat plea.cnuo 
w!.th General C.:irto~'a report to him. 

G. He noted •,t-inlter Coomba• letter of December 21th and •tated 
that he h:ld. n:asumc,i GO?m) non-political clvic functions would haYo to 
bo ar!'angcd aDd asked that I take the matter up with tho approi>riato 
peoplo iD jtato Department. 

J\C~ION: I presume lt beat to talk with Socrcta?:y Ruak. 
·ror.i Mann and Acsie Duk~. 

NOT!!:: Also 1 thluk'"' ehould give eomo thouibt u to 
whathclr Winn Scott atlocld eccompan7 Mateo• 
or bo tn Preeldcmt JoJmacm•o party when he 
meets Mateos in Los Aoge!ee .and Pcl:n Sprin&•. 

[ ~{'~~~~j-.; ~.:N· J · ~w~~a COPY 
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13 March 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

3 UB.JEGT: Meeting with the President, attended by Secretaries Rusk, 
and McNamara. Mr. Bundy and Mr. McCone .... To discuss 
South Vietnam report. 

l. McNamara reviewed hls report orally going over it page by 
page and ending up with the several recommendations, and explaining 
reason~.> why he had conclllded against cross border operations, 
ret aliatory operations or operations o! a military nature to bring preaaure 
on North Vietnam. 

2. .i\t McNamara's suggestion 1 stated my agreement with all 
that he proposed, but that I felt it waa "too little too late" and then 
reviewed my reasoning and the additional proposals outlined in the foot­
note e to the report. 

3. General Taylor endorsed McNamara's proposals and 
expressed disapproval of mine, moat particularly the use of Chinese 
Nationalist Divisions in the Delta and stated if this matter was put to tho 
Chief a they would unanimously oppose it. 

4. McNamara then pointed out that the retaliatory and Crose 
border operations were in effect proposed by him on the basis of taking 
all preparatory steps eo that execution could be accompliehed within 
7 2 hours but he was not asking approval at this time. He said under no 
circumstances would he recommend the use of ChiNat Divisions. 

5. The President asked that I prepare a very brief statement 
of my position and such recommendatlon1 as were additive to those of 
tho McNamara report. 

6. There was considerable diacuaeion of Lodge's views and 
ideas of an approach to de Gaulle as contained in recent telegrams and 
it was left that McNamara and Rusk would dlecues this matter with 
Ambaesador Bohlen and agree upon a course of action. 

7. The President then expressed the hope that McNamara and 
I would get together and settle our differences so we could have a common 
policy in which we all wore in agreement. McNamara stated thia was 

A.,. ION COPY 



· J 

J 
• , 

I! 
i 

I 1 

I: 
l ~ 

i 

) ; 
. I 

! j 
I: 

' ! 
• I 

I 

impossible because he could not agree with the courses of action 
proposed by me which were in addition to those contained in his paper. 
The President deplored the !act that if auch a split came before an NSC 
meeting with 30 or 40 people present, it would immediately become known 
to tho p reao that the Government was divided between "hawks and doves" 
and ~hero would he great press speculation and many other dieadvantagea. 
I than stated that as far as l was concerned, I would not advance my views 
at an NSC meeting unless specifically requeeted by the President for the 
HimpltJ reason that such matters as military and foreign policy wore beyond 
my competence aa Diroctor of Central Intelligence; my views had been set 
forth in the McNamara paper because McNamara requested them, and I 
was expressing my views to the President because he had requested them. 
However, I had a. statutory responsibility to advise the NSC on intelligence 
matters and unless specifically requested by the President, I would not 
go past my statutory prerogatives. Doing ao, I eaid, would impair the 
value of my intelligence analyses and presentation. 

) _J _) re·''._· >-,'../ ,:._ ._I... c ' , ;..:.. ;;.· c if_-c? e-c cc.:~ ,-d c d /!) f-::U p c c:,- 1-c,· -

8. McNamara then decided to transmit hie report to the 
Chiefs without my footnotes. 

9. The President then asked that I present my views to him 
in a brief paper so that he could give consideration to them in addition 
to tho recommendations of McNamara. 

The meeting adjourned after an hour and a half and after press 
and TV picture a of the group were taken. 

JAM/mib 

... 
Ir., ·· 
t. ,; 

' till.~~ 
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1 [1 t..1AR 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: 

PARTICIPANTS: 

White House: 

State: 

Defense: 

Treasury: 

AID: 

USIA: 

CIA: 

National Security Council Meeting, 
1 7 March 1964 

The President 
The Speaker 
The Attorney General 

Mr. Bundy, Mr. Forrestal, Mr. Smith, 
General Clifton, Mr. Salinger, Mr. Valenti 

Secretary Rusk,, Under Secretary Ball, 
Assistant Secretary Bundy, Mr. Sullivan 

Secretary McNamara,, Assistant Secretary 
McNaughton,, General Taylor 

Secretary Dillon 

Mr. Bell, Mr. Poats 

Mr. Rowen 

Mr. McCone, Mr. Colby 

1. The President asked whether Mr. McCone had an intelligence 
summary. Mr. McCone said there was nothing particularly new beyond 
the fact that General Khanh was about to take advantage of an apparent 
reversal of Sihanouk's intention to deal with the North Vietnamese. 
Mr. Rusk commented that we will encourage the GVN to take full 
advantage as this might be a most important development. 

2. Mr. Rusk then referred to Mr. McNamara's report on his 
visit to Vietnam and stated that this report contained the recommen­
dations of the President's cabinet advisors. It was along the general 
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lines of helping South Vietnam, not withdrawing and for the present 
not engaging in efforts against North Vietnam. He believed that if 
we pushed on this line vigorously, we should show improvement in 
several months. W.aile he was encouraged by General Khanh's ability, 
he commented that the recommendations carried no guarantee of 
success. He recommended that the President approve them. 

3. Mr. McNamara had nothing to add to these comments but 
invited General Taylor to comment on the JCS consideration of possible 
military courses of action against North Vietnam. General Taylor 
commented that these would be prepared although they would not be 
undertaken at present. He then summarized the program under the 
categories of reconnaissance, border control, retaliatory action and 
graduated overt military pressure. He commented that there would 
be varying degrees of U. ~. participation in each activity and that 
there would be problems of reactions to be dealt with. JCS had only 
two recommended changes to Mr. McNamara's recommendations and 
these were that the preparation for border control and retaliatory 
action be accelerated to a twenty-four hour and seventy-two hour 
readiness rather than a seventy-two hour and one month readiness as 
stated in this plan. Mr. McNamara said that he would agree to 
reducing this readiness posture if it were not too costly in terms of 
tying down assets. JCS also suggested hot pursuit operations into 
Cambodia which Mr. McNamara said raised substantial political 
problems and which consequently were excluded. 

4. The President inquired as to Ambassador Lodge 1s position 
and was informed that he approved all of the above actions but had 
added recommendations for action against Cambodia, Laos and low 
level reconnaissance overflights of North Vietnam. With respect to 
Cambodia .. Secretary Rusk commented that the recent turn of Sihanouk's 
position made this recommendation somewhat outdated so that 
Ambassador Lodge had only two additional recommendations. 

5. Mr. McNamara then summarized the recommendations. 
On No. 4 the Preside nt asked how much funds would be involved and 
was advised that it would come down to about thirty million dollars, 
which would not require a supplemental appropriation. On No. 12 
Mr. McNamara stated he would lower the lead times for readiness if 
possible. He commented that the recommendations were supported by 
all action agencies of the government. 
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6. The Presitlent then ran over a few of the points such as 
"making clear", "assisting", "reorganizing", etc., and asked Mr. 
McNamara whether we were doing all we should to reverse the trend 
in Vietnam. Mr. McNamara stated his belief that if we did all the 
actions called for by the recommendations, then in four to six months 
signs of reversal should appear. 

7. The President then commented that there were four 
possibilities 1 "more war" against the DRV which is undesirable; 
pulling out 1 which is undesirable; neutralization, which is impractical 
and consequently undesirable; and the course outlined which is the 
only real alternative. He asked whether this list included every 
possible step we could take which would give a maximum effect with 
a minimum involvement. Mr. McNamara stated that he believed it 
did. The President asked General Taylor if he agreed. General 
Taylor replied in the affirmative adding that even those who believed 
it desirable to move toward actions against North Vietnam believed 
that these would be fruitful only if strengthening of South Vietnam 
could be accomplished. Mr. McNamara then repeated General Khanh's 
reaction that he must establish his base in South Vietnam first and 
consider actions against North Vietnam later. The President then 
pointed out that these recommendations do not foreclose later actions 
against North Vietnam. 

8. The President then asked whether there were any questions 
or any objections to the report and upon hearing none he declared it 
approved. 

•.. ,, _-~ ·- .-. - "'I 

--- ~\' ~ · , :I~ : ti 

William E. Colby 
Chief, Far East Div· ion 

COPY 
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Z.7 April 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Breakfast Meeting at the White Houae • ZZ April 1964 

ATTENDED BY: The President, Sec:retul•• Rusk and McNamara, 
Mr. McCone, Mr. Bundy. Senatore Mansfield, 
Humphroy, Dirksen, Kuchel, Speaker McCormack, 
Boggn, Halleck, Arends. and one or two others 

1. Tho President spoke at aome len1th on the South Vletname•e 
policies, reading a letter of President El•enhower to presumably Diem In 
October, 1954, indicating present policy was identical with that outlined by 
Eisenhower. There was some criticlam on the part of Halleck, Di~kaen and 
several other Senators because of complaf.nt1 received from thelr conatituent• 
and American guests. The Prelident ~hen apoke of the proposed cutback in the 
1pecial nuclear materials and turned the meeting over to Rusk who then 
rcpoi-tod on his trip as follows: 

z. Rusk aummarbsod the SEATO meeting, empha•istns eantmlty 
with the exception of Franco•a dieaention ad the communique whlch 
condemned North Vietnam for their •Bll'•••lon. He felt tho SEATO meeting 
bad gone very well, that France would not withdraw from SEA TO. Ru1k then. cleacrthe• 
tn detail his impreeaions of South Vlein.m. hle confidence in Khanh, hta feellns 
that the tide bad turned. and that he waa confident that actions taken by Khanh 
since the McNamara visit are now beln& felt and we could expect better new• 
ln the future. He 1poke briefly of the Laotian eltuatlon. He dtd not touch on 
hta talks with Chiang Kai•ahek. 

3- McNamara then deacirtbed in detail the cutback f.n epocial nucleal' 
materiale, referring to the chart• which he hae wsed right along, polntln1 out 
that even wt.th the c:utbacka we atill had a very •ubetanttal quantity ln exc••• of 

. all requirements, including :requirem•nt• for weapoaa yet to ,.be developed or 
in fact yet to be programmed. 

4. I wae aaked by tho Pre•ident to dbcua Khru1hchov'1 announcement 
of his cutback. 1 ataned out by eaylns tbat the Soviet•' nuclear program was now 
in the aame condition oura was in the flrn baU of Che 50'• when we wore 
aubstantially expanding our .facilitle1. l aatd tbat tacllltlea under conatructlon, 
both reactors and U·ZlS plants. would increaae the productive capacity between 
60% and 70~ and that theae facllltie1 would all be operational by mtd-1968. 
When they are operationl;lJ,the Soviet producttan of u .. 235 and plutonium would 
be about 75o/1 of the maximum u.s. capacttr. · (I did not mention tho preaem 
U.S. operating ratoa). 
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I then said that we believe the plutcmiwn reactors that Khraahc:hew 
ls going to atop construction of were being built at Tomek; we know a good 
deal about them, and that that would reduce their potential plutonium production 
so that their maldmum capacity would be about 801t or 85~ of the capacity 
expected if the two reactors wore completed. Said it was difficult to underatand 
exactly what Khrushchev meant by the cutback ol O·Z35. It would be highly 
desirable if he would stop construction of aome o1 the new plants or plant 
expansiona; however, this was not indicated. J aald that once the plant• were 
built, it waa impose ible for ua to determine except ln rare ln•tance• wbetheis 
they are operating at total capacity. partial capacity, or a hut down. We can, 
however, determine tho progress of conatructlon. I indicated that if the Sovleta 
completed their plants and operated them at expected capacity their production 
would be eubstantially greater than U.S. prodaction under our program of 
curtailment. There was no comment on my remarks. 

J\!ter the meeting I explained to Bundy and McNamara the dilemma 
I was in in attempting to say with any uauance what Kbruahcbev meant by 
his April 21st statement. I pointed out from the production echedulea where Jae 
would be aa compared wlth our program. McNamara dlamlaeed the 
argument on the basis that our stockpile or inventory would be far greater tJaan 
the Soviets'; therefore the fact that thef were producing more each year than 
we were was unimpnrtant. l told McNamara and Bandy that while this wa1 all 
true. and I did not disagree with lt1 I felt we would face some pretty severe 
questioning from the Joint Committee. Bundy retorted that the Chairman of tile 
Joint Committee was in agreement and that Andel'aon had likewise indicated ht.. 
allreemont. 

Bundy, McNamara and J then turned to the queetlon of bl'iefina of 
Pi-esidential candidates, the subject covered tn a separate memorandum. 

l tben told Bundy that I wae hiahly dl•aatiafied over the fact that 
resident ,Johnson did not get direct lntellt1ence briefings from me •• waa tlae 
ustom with President Kennedy and had beera the Eleenhower caatom ln the 

prio~ Administration. Bundy reeogntsed ttda and thought that l 1hoald dlacu1a 
it directly with the Preeident upon my retun and uae my report on my 
discussion with General Eisenhower•• an eacu•e and a good opportunity 
to bring up tho subject. 

JAM/mfb (tape) 
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30 April 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORW 

SUBJ J}; CT: Diecusaion with President Johnson - Wednesday afternoon • 29 Apr. 
4:45 in hio offico 

PRESENT: The President and Mr. McCone 

l. I reviewed in detail. and item by item, my memorandum of my 
discussion with General Eieenhower (memorandum dated April 27th). 

President Johnson made the following comments: 

a. With respect to the organlaation of the Executive Office. 
he holding of frequent NSC meetings. the aupporttng of NSC with 

an Operations Coord{natlng Board and Planning Board. Pre•ldent 
Johnson said he had never heard ol the idea before. He aaid that 
Eisenhower had neve!' mentioned it to him nor did be recall that I 
had ever spoken about it. He aald ho thought the NSC was 
functioning tJatisfactorily. that lt met when important or critical 
issues required a meeting, that the ataff work was adequate and 
he was aatia!ied. He said the only thins that Eisenhower propoaed 
to him wae the replacement ol. McGeorge Bundy with Gordon Gray. 

I said that I did not wiah to belabor the point: I thought 
he had probably forgotten the diecue1ioq that Eisenhower tol• me 
that he bad suggeated that .Johnaon talk with Gordon Oray and 
General Goodpaeter concerning the Eiaenhower concept of a proper 
organization. but did not think that he had advocated placing Gordon 
Gray in the Executive Offic;:e nor had he advocated the removal of 
McGeorge Bundy. President Job.neon aaid he did not recall any of 
this and therefore I dropped the matter. 

b. I told President John.eon tbat Eisenhower felt the de Gaulle · 
problem must be solved. and If it le not solved NATO ie of very 
questionable value. However, El•enhower bad no apectfic ~ug1o•tlona 
but he did feel that we bad to recognize that de Gaulle held himself aa 
a "Grand Charlie'' and work around the vanity and not be concerned 
with it. Specifically, Eisenhower was ve17~eltive that if NATO waa 
to be a dependable instrument. do Ciaul&,lWGfbe resolved. Preeldent 
Johnson had no particular comment. 

.~ . ~sECHEt : 
•• 1 i " • · ... , .. ,,.! '}. ~ ' : - ' 
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c. President Johnson reaented the Eisenhower criticism 
oi tho wheat deal although he aaid that he had no reeponsibility 
for that transaction aa it was an ac:compliehed fact pt'ior to his 
taking office. Ho defended the nuclear material cut-back · 
stating. as he bad bofore, that there was no deal and that he had 
n'.l idea that Khrushchev wao going to announce a cut .. back until 
he waa actually acat&d at th• table at a luncheon in New York 
and a note was handed to him that tho Khrushchev announcement 
had been ma.de. He said there waa no prohibition and no reason 
why the United Statea could not resume production at any lovel 
at any time if security requirements demanded. He therefore 
felt that Eisenho'\ver was wrong in his criticism. I recounted the 
E isenhower statement of tho voluntary teat moratorium ln which 
he agreed with Foster Dullea to suspend !or 60 dayo. only to find 
himself in a straightjacket from which ho could never extract 
himself, and the United States was never able to reeume 
testing until the Soviet" had thom.aelvea broken the moratorium. 

d. I then said that 1 was concerned that the Proeident waa 
not getting aulficient and adequate lntelllgence brie£lnga; that I 
was not tJeeing very much al him, and this dieturbed mo. 
He aa!d he wao avnllablo any time that I wanted to sea him. .All 
I had to do was call up. I said this had not been the ce.ee 
on several "attempts ··. He mentioned that he had been very busy 
the last two week.fl but he did not think this would be a recurring 
eituation, therefore he invited me to bring to bia attention any 
matters of special and particular interest: however he did not 
wished to ba briefed just for the purpose of being briefed. He 
said that the Ch~cldlst summary was perfectly adequate, that he 
went over it care.fully, and that it 1avo him a eatlsfactory feeling 
of the world situation. 

• 1 then pointed out the plan to append the list of CIA 
publtcitiona to the Checldiat once a week. The Preoident eaid 
this would be of interest to them, though his time did not permit 
oxtanaive reading. 

NOTE: I have euggeated to Mr. Cline that he 
pereonnlly aupervlae the particular 
pubUcatlona wblch will be listed in the 
President• a Check.Hat each week. 

2. At the NSC meetinz the President opened by statinn he had just been 
r~ iven a thorou·::.h briefin ·, by the Diredor of Central Intelliy;ence and turned 
to me and asked if there were any matters of an inte!li• !ence nature which should 
be brouGht to the attention of the NSC. It is to be noted that my discuaslon with 
President Johnson did not involve an lntelll,9ence briefin · but merely a revie• of 
;;;Y cii8cli58ian. witli Cenerai fisen. · ~r.· r- '·· J · , 
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3. I stated that the p'tlrpose of the meeting was to discuss Laoa, that 
I had no other current intellh~enc• of lntoreet to report which had not been 
covered in the daily bullotina of the laat aeveral dayo. (Cllno and Colby wlll 
develop a memorandum on the NSC dlacu1elon, a copy for my !ilea.) 

4. I mentioned to President Johnson that I had dlecuseed with Elaenhower 
the possibility of a Cuban ehooting down a u.z. That Eisenhower first responded 
by indicatln ;~ that he thought, under such clrcumetancea, tho offending SAM eitos 
should be "taken out. " How eve!', after conaidctrlng the problem and reviewing 
a map , he expressed the opinion that perhaps it would be beet to take out all 
the SA i',.1 sites, althou '.:~h Eisenhower dld not go eo far e.e to firmly recommend 
this action. President Johnson then aaked my opinion. I etn.ted I most certainly 
would take out several SAM sites in the vlc:loity and poseibly all of them. 
President .Johnson retorted he a ,1reed and ln fact, he favored takin~ them all 
out, lndicatin;1 that the public opinion, UN dlecuseion, etc. would be juet aa 
valid on one as on o.11 a.nd therefore we might aa well diepoae of tho problem 
in its totality • 

I then told President Johnson it was unneceesary to have a U·2 
ahot down, that we 'IZOuld operate the ECM equipment, but thie had been 
steadfastly opposed by the J olnt Chief a of Staff. The Pre eident asked that I 
discuss this matter with McNamara. and General Taylor. 

NOTE: Subsequently l reviewed tbls question with McNamara 
and Taylor and !vf.cNamara was of the opinion that JCS was incorrect 
for technical reasons and the u.-e of the ECM on the u.z would not 
compromise the plan to uee the ECM on the B·5Z. 

McNamara stated that the subject was very technical and therefore 
it was a '1 reed to convene a technical group from Defense (headed by Fublnl) 
and CIA (headed by Wheelan) who could examine ell facets of the problem and 
hence McNamara and I would be ln a po1ltlon to make a firm recommendation 
to the President and the Exec:utl ve Committee at a meetln~.~ echeduled for 
12:00 noon on Saturday. Ma.y Znd. 

5. With regard to North Vietnam, Prealdent Johnson aeked if Preeldent 
Eisenhower eupp0rted Nixon's rac:ommendatlon to :~o lnto North Vietnam. l 
eaid that Eisenhower did not favor this. He favored the maximum effort ln 
South Vietnam and of course would be ln favor of covert and semi-covert 
hara.eoment a :,• alnet North Vietnam, but waa oppoeed to the Nlxon .. Goldwator 
line in this re :::ard. 

(tape and dictation) 
JAM:r.:1fb:mcm 
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SUBJECT: P residential Meeting On Vietnam - 6 May 1964 

The President 

Mr. McGeorge Bundy, Mr. Forrestal, Mr. Valenti 

Secretary Rusk, Mr. Wm. Bundy, Mr. Sullivan 

Secretary McNamara, General Taylor 

Mr. McCone, Mr. Colby 

1. The meeting was addressed to a review of the attached 
draft memorandum, as a framework for Secretary McNamara's 
discussions with Ambassador Lodge and General Khanh during 
his forthcoming visit to Saigon. 

2. The President commented with respect to page six, first 
paragraph, that he did not think we should be so dogmatic in our 
assertions that various Khanh proposals were not appropriate. 
Bathe r he said that he was sending Secretary MeNamara there to 
examine the problem, to determine General Khanh1s reasoning 
and upon the basis of his findings we could determine our conclusions. 
The item will be revised to state these as points to be examined. 

3. Secretary Rusk invited the DCI to comment on Ambassador 
Lodge's conversation with General Khanh (SAIG EMBTEL-2108). 
The Director commented on the basis of Saigon 6203 UN 76909) to 
the effect that General Khanh is not in any physical state of depression 
but that he has been overworked and is irritable with the mediocre 
officials around him. He then commented from Saigon 6207 (IN 76970) 
that Khanh1s principal points were that the present means and methods 
of fighting the war are not adequate and that he is seeking to determine 
whether the U. S. will support a totally new approach. However, the 
specific suggestions he made have not been seriously staffed out and 
the Director suggested that they were more examples than formal 
recommendations. Secretary McNamara commented that he felt 
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his mission was to determine why Khanh came out with these 
statements and whether he believes the current course of action 
can only produce a long agony. The President added that he would 
like to know where and why Khanh felt U. S. support to be less than 
needed. The President stated that the U. S. does not wish to expand 
the war into North Vietnam or China and that Secretary McNamara 
shotid particularly concentrate on determining the basis for 
General Khanh's comments. If they stem from distress over his 
problems or the lack of support, it is one thing; if they stem from 
an ambition to attack North Vietnam, it is another. Secretary 
McNamara expressed his full agreement and recommended that we 
in no way assure Khanh of U. S. support of actions against North 
Vietnam (page three of the attached memo) until the U. S. Government 
itself has decided what it wishes to do. The DCI expressed his 
agreement with this. General Taylor commented that this should 
not disbar discussions of North Vietnam operations as he believed 
it important to obtain General Khanh1s military judgment on various 
courses of action and the methods which would be necessary. His 
point was accepted. 

4. At various times during the meeting,, there was a discussion 
of the exact wording of a press question and the President's answer 
with respect to agreement or lack thereof with the USSR as to 
overflights of Cuba. All agreed that there had been a tentative 
agreement with Khrushev for on-site inspections,, which Castro 
refused to allow, but that there was no agreement,, positive or 
negative, with respect to overflights. 

W< 
William E. 

2 
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16 May 1964 

M.hMOR.ANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJEC T: NSC Meeting on Friday, 15 May at noon 

ATTENDED BY: .All membere and tho Bipartisan Leaderehip of 
both the House and the Senato 

1. Rusk opened the meeting at the invitation of the President 
by reviewing the NA TO diecussiona insofar as they related to the 
intentions of F ranee towards NA TO, the NA TO Council urging de Gaulle 
to come forward with plano for reorganization of NATO. the problems 
de Gaulle haa with his military who have been abroad so long, l. e. in 
South Vietnam, 1.\lgeria and elsewhere, that they no longer feel an 
allegiance to F ranee itself. Also dlscuaeed were Cyprus, Vietnam, 
Cuba and the question of unifi~ation of Germany. 

2. McNamara then reviewed in conaiderable detail tho 
situation in South Vietnam following the aubatance of hie report to tho 
NSC meeting of the day before except that ln reciting the facts he. for 
the benefit of the Congressional leadership, placed a more opttmietic 
slant on the situation than indicated in the Colby Memorandum of the 
14th of May meeting. Nevertheless tho facts were eeeentially the same •• 
He expressed Khanh' a viewe were to conaider a strike against the north 
after the end of the year a11 it would tako until then to solidify the situation 
in South Vietnam so that any retaliatory movoe by the North Vletnameso 
could be handled. He al"o said that Khanh believed decision to etrike the 
north was to be a U. s. deciaion oven though carried out by SVN. Tho 
President then asked if Khanh really wae not asking for a U. s. guarantee 
of the integrity of the country. to which McNamara answered that 
alnco Khanh believes the decision muet bo one of the U.S •• he obviouely 
ts looking to us to gua'l"antee tho aucceea ol the South Vletnnm effort. 

Tho President then asked General Taylor the probable rceponaee 
of the NVN. 'faylor stated Cmuch to my aurprtse) that ho feels there would 
be very little response unlees the atrike was quite large. If the etrike 
wae small, such aa in bombing of leolated locationa •Haiphong Harbor, 
oil refineries, ate., he wol1ld expect the reeponae to be ln eome increased 
eabotage activities in SVN or aome plaetic bombing in Saigon. Ho p9inted 
out that the NVN have no air force and no capability for an air strike and 
he questioned ChiCom' 11 participation. 
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3. After a aeries of questions by Senctors Dirksen and 
Saltonstall and Congreesman Jensen, the Preoldent asked my views. 

I ree>ponded that I waa more pessimistic concerning the 
situation than indicated by the expre•siona L had heard. I baeed my 
pos;.tion on the increased VC military activity, the obvious VC political 
action which ia meeting eom.e success. the VC gain of control of more 
people and more real ootato than heretofore, political unreet within 
Saigon and the very great importance of the threatening religioua 
conflict within the Buddhists and the Catholics as well. The President 
questioned mo on thio latter point, pointedly asking me if I feel the 
thr6at of religious coNdlict was really eerious, to which I responded "ye•". 
(It seems to me that the religious issue could very readily be 1'uaed'' as 
an excuse or a reaeon for a change of policy one way or another or a 
defense of failure if we meet failure). 

4. Tho President wound up tho meeting by 1tatlng that a 
supplemental budget would be· presented to tho Congress on Monday. 

NOTE: The Colby memor::mdum of May 14th meeting can be considered 
ae . a part of this report. 

J1\:M/mfb 
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16 May 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE R~CORD 

3UB.iECT: National Security Council meetln1 - 16 May 1964 

IN .ATTENDl~NCE : tihe President, Secty Rusk, William Bundy, 
Mr. Sullivan, S«tety McNamara, Gen. Taylor, 
Mr. McNaughton, Mr. McGeorge Bundy, 

NOTE: 

Mr. Bell, Mr. Gordon, Mr. McCone, 
Mr. Colby and AID man (Coate?) 

Prior to the meeting 1 •••the President privately and alone 
for about 10 minatea and covered the following pointe: 

1. 1 told tho Preaident that I gathered from dtscuaalons 
with Hedley Donovan. publisher of TIME-LIFE. and some of his aeeoclatea 
that it was obvious from questions aaked they were completely inf or med 
on all of the substance of Lodge'• communications to Washington including 
tho extreme and rather hysterical poaltlon taken by I<hanh at that unusual 
morning meeting of May 4th. I expro•aed distrees over thle altuation. 
The President made no comment. 

Z. I stated that CIA expel'lenced analysts on Southeaat 
.;.'1\ sian matters. at my direction, bad carefully appraised the altuatton on 
the basis of all current intolllgence and produced a report on "The Viability 
of South Vietnam", dated 15 May 1964, a copy of which I handed him and 
which he "ead. l noted that our poaition wae more peeaimiatic than that 
reported by McNamara 9.lther at th• NSC meeting Thursday or the meettn1 
with the Leadership on Friday. 

3. J told the Pre•ldeat that I dld not agree wltb General 
Taylor' a response to his queetlon concernlna poaet.ble North Vietnam•••• 
ChiCom or USSR reaction to bombtn1 raid• on North Vietnam. I pointed 
out that while it ia true there are no known combat aircraft in NVN. 
several airfields have been improved durt.ns the laet year and their 
runways can accept jet fighters and bombera. Aleo that a equadron of 
about 12 IL-2.S'a were recently deployed into Rainan Island and, while 
we do not know if they are. there •t the moment (as thoy rotate ln and oat 
frequently). they could move in on ehort notice and could mount an attack 
on Saigon from thia point. Furthermore, 111batantial ChiCom air force 
units, including MIG fighters, etc., are now deployed on to fields in 
southern China clooo to the North Vietnam border. 

DECLASSIFIED 
. E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 L ~ ·- -
·1 NLJ 9 3 - 3 5S-: :! , ~1 f:'f ,N~~ate 7:3P·"f6 ~~~~~~~ 
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Hence if any action t1 taken against North Vietnam 
we must prepare for ~ 'the worst" in the way of retaliation and prudence 
therefore indicates that adequate alr defense units be deployed into 
South Vietnam in advance of such operations lrreepecttve of the •cale OD 

which they are carried out. 

Furthermore 1 aald I felt that .Lodge•• concept of 
denying SVN or U.S. participation ln the raids waa naive. 

NSC MEETING 

1. The meeting concerned Itself with tho budget p:roblema attendant 
to furnlehlng additional economic and military aid to South Vietnam. 

Z. Mr. Bell pre•entod a very atl'on1 arsament favoring lhralt1.D1 
the economic aid to $40 million. McNamara insleted on the $ 75 million 
requested by Khanh and Oanh. In hla appeal he read the eummary ol the 
CIA May 15th Memorandum uaing that u an tndlcation of tho critical 
situation faced in SVN. (McNamara took no exception to tho pe•1lml•tlc 
tone of this MemoJ:andum.) 

3. l stated that I waa not able to comment on the amount of 
economic aid which ehould be given but emphasized the eertouane•• of 
the situation, that deterioration waa contlnutna and has not bottomed out 
and, ln the opinion of CIA, the 1ltuatton ••• worse than the peealml1tlc 
report that McNamara gave on Friday. 

4. Bundy eeemed to eupport the Oanb request of $75 million 
and called on Colby who c:ritlciaed the USOM-AID administration on the 
basis of nit-picking at the lower bureaucratic levels in Washington and 
Saigon. McNamara strongly aupported Colby• a poeition aa dtd Bundy who 
atated that it was hla improaeton that the South Vtetnameee felt, ln dealtna 
with the AID bareaucracy, th•J wore dealln1 with a ''Mr. Paaeman". 
McNamara then urged $75 million fol' economic ald and $50 million for 
military aid.. After some dlecueaion lt •••decided to ;lve $10 million 
for economlc aid and $55 million fol' military atd. 

S. The19e thon followed a brief dl1c11111ion of the Lodge cable 
tBell and Gordon left the room). lluek •tated that Lod;e had not been u 
pracl•e in hio talke with btm •• the May lBtb cable f2Z12 Indicated. 
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Rusk asked £or time to study the problem and determine a course of 
action. He indicated he had talked to the Canadian Foreign Mlniater and 
had presented the question of Canadian approach to Ho Cbi Minh. He 
questioned whether the threat ehould be as po•ltively atated as Lodse'a 
cable indicated. The basic difference between Rwsk and Lodge is one of 
timing. R uak opposes conduct ins air l'&lda prior to the Canadian·NVN 
discussion ao recommended by Lodge. No decision waa reached In 
thia matter. 

6. Bundy suggested that the next communications paaa between 
Rusk and Lodge rather than the President and Lodge. 
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20 May 1964 

MEMORANDU!-/ . . FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Diacueaion with the Prealdent. 20 May,, 1:15 p. m. 
for about 20 minutea 

f 0 -

l. I reviewed ln detail my meeting with Senator Russell 
and his Committoe concerning South Vietnam. Advised the President 
that: 

a. Rueeell had no auggestions or alternative courses 
of action 

b. Saltonatall had oxpreaaed objection of the 
supplemental. Russell had indicated that he felt that it WOl ld 
be -ooted, but that it would have to come out of the overall 
.foreign economic and rn.Ultary aid appropriations. In other 
won1s, there would be no increase ln the total to take care 
of South Vietnam. 

. . 

c. Russell dld not see how we could go forward or 
withdraw (I mentioned the cow-on-the;..fence example u1od 
by Ruaeell.) · 

NOTE: ·Advised the President that ln attendance were 
· RuaaMl, Hayden, Saltonatall, Young and Stennis. 

R.cvle\ved 1l'l e~nslder•bla detail the statue 

·I drew the Pt.-oaldent' s particular attention to 
the last paragraph o! the memorandum •. 

3. Reviewed in detail the technical pcnetratlon of the Amerlcan 
Embaeay in Moscow, advblng tho Presldent that the lead·ln to th• 
discovery of thoec penetrations 

. · . . ,- ;· . 
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4. ! info!·n-1e<l the Pre aident of the <lama.go that I e~ected 
would r·enult from th~ Wloc ... Rose boolc;, "The Invisible Go"~rnment. '' 
Stated it wm ld be damaging to Cii\ State • .Defenee, NS/\ and others 
for a variety of reaaon:J which were dlscusned in some detail. I 
told the '?ro eident of tho actione I had tn.ken in meeting with the authors 
o~ 15 ·~:i~y, conto.cto \Vitll Rando±·n House, contact with J. rf. Whitney 
and discucsing the book with Mr. Cowles of Look 1'lagnzine. I said 
that ! felt n.11 0£ foirJ would come to naught, that I did not feel that ~ 
book ·vould bo mo<lliied, and that when publlohed concdd~rable harm 
vroul<l result. I suggested to the Preaident that a etatement could be 
r~1 ado by Mm at a pross conference, which at least would eatablieh 
tlH~ fact tbai., ln ~1io opinion, CI .. -\ 'o n.ctionB we::e carefully coordinated. 
The [)resident owJreaG~Hl regret that the book \Va.a pubH~hccl, dlecourage­
ment over tho liccnee oi government officials with the prea1', but didn't 
seen• to know what to do about it. 

J """'•'i.­J)..l ~ . • - _ 
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ME MOHANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

ZS May 1964 

J1_ 
U5L . 

SUBJE CT: Di.acuselon at Dinner at the Whlte House on Sunday night, 
May 24th. In attendance: Tho Preeldent. Rusk. McNamawa. 
Taylor. Bundy, Cieorge Mahon (there ao a. gueet of the 
President) an.d McCone 

1. The purpoao of the moetlng was to review the aituatlon ln 
Southoast .Asia and tor the Pwealdent to receive the views developed 
at the Sunday morning meetlDg (memorandum of which la belng prepared 
by Cooper and Colby). and ta declde on actions to be takon. 

z. Secretary Rusk pureued hle poaltlon at thla morning•• meoUnau 
namely, that action taken a1alnet North Vietnam ehould be ln re•pon•• to 
violationo of the 196Z Laotian Agreement. McNamara. and McCone 
disagreed, stating that there would bo little public support. for a reaction 
becauso of any issue in Lao•• aa Lao• le not ln particular the popular 
or important lssuo wlth the people ot the United States. 

3. Rusk felt that lt would be dlfRcult to Justify any actlona ln 
North Vietnam on the evidence of vlolatlons of the 1954 Agreomeut of 
South Vietnam. He was not clear ae to why he dlfferentlated betweea. 
the two. I made the point that the South Vietnamese lssue appeared 
of much greaten· importance ln the mlnda of the American public and the 
Congress than the Laotian lasue. McNamara eeemed to support tbla 
position. 

4. The President. throughout the evening, expressed impatience 
that wo had not rea.chod a conclusion as t'm tho coureo of action ta be 
followod. He said that h• felt that there wae little developed throughout 
the dinner dlscuselon that had not been evident several days or aeveral 
weeks earlier. 

5. I stated that I felt we muat be extremely careful about action 
ln North Vietnam. I obeerved that th• Chlef a (at loan General Le May) 
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advocated a strike deep into North Vietnam. I pointed out that if thia 
were done it might unleash forces which could readily overcome the 
friendly fo rcea in boL11 Laos and South V1etnan1, with the result that we 
w o uld "lone our base" in Southeast Asta. This view was supported by 
Dundy and recognized by the President. 

6. Bundy p ointed out that the moat important paper before the 
President \W.S the eatimatc prepared by the Board of National Estimates 
which in effect said a limited strike against North Vietnmn might cause 
a hesitation c.n the part of the North Vietnamese in their direction to the 
Pathot L a::) and the Viet Cong t causing thern to stand clown their operatlone 
tcmp~Jra:rily while events developed. On the other hand, the estimate 
po inted uut that a large-scale ·attack might have just the opposite effect. 
i.e •• i..-itCl.,sification of actk>n by the PL and VC and aleo intervention by 
the N~1r ~h Vie tnamcve and very poaaibly the Chinese Communlate. 

7. 1for-Ia1nara insisteo,throughout the evening, that any action 
against No i·1h Vietnam n1uat anticipate the commitn1ent of at least seven 
Divieionn L"l Sot.tthea:it Asia. That while he clid not intend to commit them, 
ho fel t tltn.t they ahould be pre•posltionecl and alerted. In fact, he aaid, 
they wer e ah:ciady alerted. I took iseue with this point. stating that in 
Irtf opinL:in, (which was strictly non-professional and not supported by any 
s tudies) air attacks would be more decisive than this indicated and 
p,_:· oaibly cunclusivc. I furthermore said that if any action involved the 
commitment of troops to combat in Sau&h Vietnam, we had better forget 
it because the American people and the Congress would not support auch . 
action und~n· any condition. l said that, ln my opinion, t.lie American. 
p ublic are fed up with adventures ouch as the Korean War nncl would not 
R tand fo .i." ano thc r- ont~. 

8. Th1"oughout the evening the President inquired as to whether 
all possible! ,~,as being done in South Vietnam. The answer was affirmative 
and I di<l not taka issue with this. There were some queetions concerning 
the JCS plan of additional training and also eome queetiona about cloaer 
intcgratiun o! tho SVN govorn1nent and MACV. However, the meotins dld 
n ot deal with theeo issuca to any particular extent. 

9. The President then summarllled the courao of action he de1ired 
to follow about ae follow&: 

a. We should do all poealblo ln South Vietnam, We ehould 
roview all that is being done ln South Vietnam and ece that any 

-z- COPY 
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~01ur.J1e acnon on our part which might improve tho situation 
is undertaken. A conference ebould be arranged in Honolulu 
or elsewhere with Lodge to be •urc that he le "on board" on 
everything we wish to do and that no stone is left unturned 
in supporting Ithanh, training men, developing plans, etc. , which 
will aaaiet ·with the effort ln South Vietnam. In this connection / 
we should point out that we are handicapped by a cut in foreign 
aid and foreign military aeeiatance funds by the Congresa. 

h. Vl e should go to Khruehchev and appeal to him 
to use hie offices to relieve the situation threatening the peace. 
Tho United States should be In the position of promoting peace. 
C·n the other hand. we would not etand to eee a country over-run 
and frn posed upon by it• neighbors. 

c. V'l' e should go to the United Nations and make all 
possible noise advocating peace. telling the world through the 
United Nations forwn of the ag1ression from North Vietnam. 
Thie should be done through the Security Council (not the 
General Aeeembly). If a ~eta ls encountered, then we ehould: 

d. Go to SEATO, aolicit their aid, their aeeistance 
and their eupport. 

e. I! all of the above failed, then we ehould prepare 
for action against !forth Vietnam on carefully eelected targets 
(this term was not defined and the diacuseion did not turn to 
e ':a.ctly what WBS meant by the term, carefully •elected targets). 
If th! s involved a positioning of troops and other act!ona, then 
we should be prepared to take auch actfono. 

10. ThestJ were the guidelines laid down for me tor my dJ.ecuaaion 
with Eisenhower, with special emphasis on the cut in foreicn aid. 

11. It wae agreed that low-level fiighta over Laos would 
b~ authorized to the extent required and requested by MACV and to the 
e~ent of 9 flights per da·r wtth a 36-hour lead time on actual authorisation 
from w·aahington. 

JAM:mcm Crape) 
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SUDJ ECT: MEETINO OF THS EXECUTIVE CO~ITTEE wnH THE . - :-
PRESIDE?.~. ·. Sattwday, . 6 Jwae, l0:4! a. m. . ~ .:. :/'.:. 

' ' ' ' ' ."'\\~~\',~i\:{;~i~~i~t' i. ·. ·• ' ' • . '• ·. ' ' ' ' ' ,.· ,' ' 
NOTE·: Docailecl m•moran6un on the eonvereation which took 

place bolng prepared by Ml'~ Colby~ -.~·:.' .· · . . . ., . . . 
' '.( .~><• ., :·:.,I ........ ·~' ' • ,i_,·-= : ·:> ~ · .~ ·.;.;,/ 

l • . Secretary Me~ra repowted OD.the. ~~dewa of ·a \;·~,: .. 
Navy reconnaleaance plane, the lact tbat dae pilot waa •b .. rqd ·. · ·. · · ·.,. .. 
parachuting and had eent out ~adlo aipal• and he had landed l.D aa v•a 
infeeted with Pathet Lao. Effort• to l'etfteve Ma.. had tailed and bad t.Ma ·. . . 
ord~red •topped bee.au•• of darbaae·~ "':McNaiftara then reco~mended Iha• . :: · · 
a reconnaieeanco n•l••iou .. ot twO pluee be .Mn& out tomorrow, tbat lt be .~;</. · 

' . • • • "; ' 1 ' • • ' , ·, .. • ,l~:'. 'l,~. !{w l ' 

accompanied by 8 ll1hter boinb•~•I wt• Ol'du• to r•tum ftr• lt the , ·,. ·<:( ~·.it;.;·.~.~~: .... · · 
reconnaiasance plane• were attM:ked., ~~;~\-jll .. ;,~:-' ~1U</>~ ·:·:" -. ~. '.-..,: , ~_..- . ~ .. ~ .: ,. ~-:·!: .. ~.-· <~.:·x:~~~~;;l:\!)~: · .. 

. ' : : . . : :;· .. 0·.:'.; ' "\!~;~f~~.:~~'.·~:~:~~·:;~~~~}~<-~:·:·,.~·~<·~ ·; .~~" ~--:· -.·~-.·~-. · ~ .... ·,·.'.).;:_'(.: .. < ·~.\'.;~··~·~i~::~;~~ .. -',_ 
· ·.. · .. z. ·The Pr•ndent. t'tuaD aabd Ila• 'opinion el each of tlae CW.~ '}~~( · .. ~ · _··· 

All expreaeod asreen~eni .. with . .LeMar. ud. Qreeae~ ' lawrln1 ftaJder;.,bom~ ... :;;.>:;· 
operation• prior to the reconnal•NDCe mps. I . W!leeler and MacDolaalcl ~\tl'~~\\:'~ : '< .. 
w e:re ttudying the Secrocart'• reconmandatiaD.. ':' The . diftertn1 ·.iew• wtl-e!> :. ;:. · · 
rec:onciled alon~ ~· ~~· ~~; .. ~a ;~~~ni·~~.· : ~.~:~:.,':;.'ii'.;~~:~·~~:.:, . 

.. J. : .~.uek then wa• ~~-~.M~ -"ew.•.~ .'.· Ii~. •ald that~ f~t th~ .. :J:;~l'.,l~· .. : · . 
reconnala1aoce fllaht• ba4 be'9· .. tletenen.• .. -. ?L epe~atto••• tbaa dleJ : :.~·-tt:1.\'. j~: . . 

·. ahoulcl be conttnU.d to the ·ezeoet "aetltte•l'J"-'1d '••Hatlal la. dewloflal (':*);f.~\~;· : i .. ·:. 
· · photoar•pblc i'ecomaal8eance ~U.e4 a.r tla~. :·~~~0.". ,·. ff~ ·oppo~ecl ··::F~;';:~~~: ::~:·~)~;.·,~~- , 
. eacee•lve lllabt• Pd ~· ~PfO~d "l.olte~1." '9 .. ~~l obeena~ el AS~/'. , , 
v.lllag••~ eracainpmen1•• etc. · :~IA t1a11 · r•""1~ ~·••air••• 1111& tile .·~·:;i)f<t· .. 

. :· " . , .. : .. reconaal••aace, ftlaht 'omo_.r"'' ... •Pl•l'~taolfi'-• accornpUl&ne~ ... . ::;(~~t · :./' _:: 

~&~-~ ::.\::L~ . .'.:.' . ._..:;;:~_:.~_>· · J··.:,·: :.4, .. ·-. Tb• heeldent , .... ta,i.t ·.~ -- ... ~ .... ., ....... . .,. ~ rtS~;::'::',/': 
..-. · · -,,_ · ·.,.~- lhoulbt tb"•P ,.-hew••• uo ....... 81ea8callF Ile. •aid. ~ Wiie& ._ ... -.'./. ::}:'{: 

- . . next?" Thi• 'fl8•tlcm ~ ~~on Im~.-~ nleed ta~. •Hiia& ~-·1 1~(\,.: . 
• ~ r l • 

: .; , . ~ · .. 

: , ·. ' ' . ~.: ... , . 

. . r ' :. , . - ,• 

··.· /\J ·• 
' .-~ .. ( . . .. 

. r~--d .• ::::..,:;~~t~r!~S~~,'.·~~:~i!"~-,!~;~f1~~l 
probably tn• llaat. tile recosma11 .... ~ Illa,.. W tU •t aued tM W ,.,;).: .\ 
Lao North Vletaanleee to act wist. w~ " Rowen_. 190t8cl 69U 1taa.... • ~·:.';:~.;::.~~~ 

. . . · .··, .. ·.. __ : .. · · · ;,·, · · . · · · · ~. . . ·:· ..... -:.": . .!L ~. ·-.r~ . ~f~r-: 

·· :_< l . time lo• ~nllltarJ action• ~hie~~~ plaa ferwucl .. ,w ...... , fn a . ,(i~ ~,1\:;1:-:·~ 
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I ehort Pf!riod, pausing and then wtthdrawlnu was typical of PL oporatioaa 
rr1ore 

and probably due ~o logistic and aupport p:roblame, ammunl~ion ehortages, 
etc. , than to such considerations ae our owrfltghta. W lth rcepoct to the 
1vkNan1ara reeommentbtions, I aupported them without hee!tatlon or 
reeervation. 

6. Tho Attorney Ceneral llkewiae supported tho recommeadatlona. 

7. The meeting adjoumed. 

I then met briefly with Forre•tal and aeked lf he had researched 
the SEATO Agreen1ent and tho extent to which we could lean on it it we 
wished it to conanit actual war. Forro1tal agreed to review tho Treaty 
and tho obligations over th" weekend. 

1 then met privately wlth Bundy and posed the eamo que•tlon to 
him. I said that the problem a of ••curln1 a J olnt: Reeolutlon were rnon 
ee:r!ouo as it would involve a debate on the Floor of the Se·nate which would 
probablv be violent and corrosivo to U. s. policy poaitlon. However ln my 
opinion the commitment of ground troop• to Laos would causes conatera.atlon 
throughout the country and the debate cm tho H!ll ln!irrl.tely more violent than 
the one that n1tght ariae. over a Jotm Re•alutlon ae outllrcd by the Attorney 
General. I eaid lt would eu:rprlee r.1e U eeveral important Senatore auda 
an Rueetall and Saltonetall would not severely criticlee the corumltrnent of 

-· troops to Laos and that I lelt A earnplln; of public opinion at thict tlme wculd 
indicate that not one p!tl'fton in 50 favored euch commitment. I pointed out 
that all of the ''hardboiled cpokeemen" nch ae CioldVla.tcr, N!mn, 
Rockefeller (to a leeeer extent). and even Symington had advocated air 
ctr!kes and envisaged our boys it.ylng badl to baee !n eafety after having 
deposited their bombs on North Vietnam or elaewhere. I therefore vlewe4 
with areat concern the consequence• of the actions which wo were "drlftlna 
into" and I wloh~d Bundy to er~%~ts thl• riew to the President. t>undy 
agreed to glvo the President a brief memorandum. 

I then told B1111dy that I wonld •end him a letter £!vlns hln.a m7 
vie'\VD on tho Clifford report; eeaent1ally the Cllllord report h~ pointed out 
the lmportanca of the DCI'o roaponalbilltlos in rec:onnal:u1anco c1atter• and 
th~ importance of p:reeerv.ln5 tho "c11U1D1 edge" of CIA. Havl!!g done thi•• 
thay turned a.round and n:..ado a aerl•• of recommendst!ono wb!ch left the 

- 2 -



DCI with no authority over the program and the ClA with no partl.cipaticm 
er:-:cpt through tho euf!crc.:1ce of the Secretary of Defense. Dundy said ho 
e:~ected thiB reaction from me. He woald look forward to receiving my 
letter, and this was an fset\o In which the Prealdent would bavo to make a 
ded1'ion after hearing the vlewo ot tho partiea concerned. 

Pundy then brought up tho question of CIA re-entering South 
Victnflro in an active role cmch as that which had ex:l•ted prior to Operation 
sv,: ITCHBAC!{. I said that we would put our ma:simwn effort into thie 
provid!n!J the CIA rolo wa.a clear, wa• ord~·e.d by a Prelildent!al Dlrecti.e 
and agreed to by both McNamara and Taylor. Otherwise we would continu.e 
0 in enppox-t" a.a we had. I told him ~ta very profeeeional. well-run 
operation developed by CIA over a period of •everal years. · deepite the 
continual resietanco of the L .. 1..AAG la Sa11on, had been completely liquidated 
and lost as a reoult of Operation SWITCHDACI{. CIA had predicted thle, 
they resrctted it. but to tr~ to lnject thetn801Ye9 back into the picture 
"vould cau~e 11 frightening interdepartmental quarrel unleos the plan wa• 
e rrthuotastically cndoroed by tho President. SecDef, and Chairman of tho 
.'Joint Chiefs. Bundy aoked that we draft .auch a Presidential Directive; 
h.ow,.,·ve:r. be.fore submitting lt I teel that interested parties, General Cal'ter. 
f~rkpatrick and other~, ehould rneet to eatablish a firm Agency policy 
poait1on . 

cc: Gen 0 Carter 
Mr. Helms 

J A?vi /mfb (tape) 
J O COPY 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Z6 June 1964 

.SUDJF.CT: Discuaoicn on Southeaet .Aeia - 6:00 p. m. - 25 Jwie 1964 

IN ATT£N.L>,.\NC1::: The President, Secretary McNamara, 
General Taylor, Secretary Alexis Johnoon, 
Mr: William Bundy, Mr. Bill Sullivan, 
Mr. McGeorse Bundy. Mr. Forrestal, 
Mr. Carl Rowan, Mr. David Bell, Mr. McCone 

1. 'fhe Preoident read his letter o! inetructlon to .Ambaseador 
i"ilylor antl asked for coir.menta. All approved tho letter and it was 
formally signed. 

Z.. The Prcaident urged Taylor be equipped with tho beat stnf! 
from all ai;encies. It \Vas annomu:ed that Sullivnn will go to Saigon to 
replace Nee as Deputy Chic! of Mission._ Bell reported that two 
cnndidates wero ande!9 consideration for USOM Chief o! Mlseion· ~ with 
.Tim r<illim bainfi favo:-ed. KUUm la now in Korea and ha9 had 
e~tendivo service cleewhero. 

3. Tho Preoidcnt then omphaah:ed he wants Taylor' e and 
JohnAon'a 9veluations aml recommend~tlons and stated he would act 
promptly on them. He eaid he could not approve "going north" until 
the situation in ..iouth Vietnam was tn. better shape. He emphasised 
the danger of "losing our base" ln S cuth Vietnam if we carried the war 
north before the south w:is eecue • 

NOTE: In this regard he l• reflecting the position 
I bnve taken with hlm. with Bundy, and 
with others for tho paat 60 days. 

The President emphasized he waa putting a !irat-rate team 
into the field and tlult he thought this, ID itself, would lmprcvc the 
effcctivenaes· of the South Vietnam government; however he was fearful 
of a coup and therefore Khanh muei be •trangthened promptly. Tho 
Preaident stated that the recent trips of McNamara, Ruak. the Honolulu 
Conference, etc •• have produced many ideas and recammendntlons but 
ho oboerved that they have not been carried out by actton.e. Ho lnatruc:tcd 
tha meotins to rcviaw all recommendations and prcpoaalo and to implement 
them promptly. 

PRESERVATION COPY 
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Attention wn~ then turned to aecuring participation by other 
coc.ntrieD. ·It was agreed that the Saigon Embasey and MAC V •hauld 
supply spccific5 ao to what was wanted and that the State Department 
shculd exhort their -~mba:Jeadors to aracs- other countries to help. 
Tho President placed grea~ importaD.c:e cm this. 

l'ho Pre:sidon1: wao lmpatieni that we did not have a list cf 
specii'ic:l. McNamara made the point that we needed numbers; tbat we 
were at a disadvantage with tho Congress and the public when we talked 
about only 5 or 10 from other countries, or 30 from .t\uetralia. What 
we noedcd was ::l contribution o! aeveral anita from eeveral ccnntrioa 
and these could be engineering battallona, constructiona teacs, etc. 

4. There W8!J an e~cnderl diecuaaion o! prcpa5e.nda. The 
President mentioned Eiacmho\?or' s viewa. expreaeed to him and to me, 
thut we could not \Vin this wnr unless tha people were behind us. 
Cad Rowan stated that equipment was delivered for broadcasting. 
that progress waa mad., on receiving euch. but difficulties wero 
e!1countored in devclopin3 a competence among the South Vietnameae 
to produce inspiring pro3r:lms; however he added progreee was being 
made in thfo area and we could expect better results in the !mure. 

JAM/rn!b 
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29 July 1964 

By ~ , NA A ate 1·31>-~b 

j\tEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: National Security Councll Meeting - 12:15 p. m. - 28 July 1964 
Attended by the President. Ruak, Ball~ Harriman. Thompson. 
J.,foNarnara, Vance. General Wheeler, Dillon • .McCieorge Bundy, 
and McCone, plus three or four members of the President's 
staff, including George Reedy. 

1. Rusk reported on the result of the OAS Conference, reviewing 
the resolution passed and the probable actions which will be taken by the 
OAS states against Cuba.. He forecast that the resolution will ha.ve an 
important effect on Castro and intimated. hat dld not express, the thought 
that there would be a change ln Castro' a attitude ae a result of the 
resolution. He eeen'led highly satisfied with the resolution. 

NOTE: Check the exact terms of the resolution, ae l 
am not clear whether lt called for breaking of diplomatic 
relations or the dlacomlauance of diplomatic relations. 

z. Ball reported ori the dlecussione on Cyprus. reafflrmlng that 
eome lnoi,reRA had been made. but there are many hurdles ahead. He 
expressed great satisfaction with Acheaon'e efforts and etated that Aeheaon 
had in effect replaced the Flmdsh arbitrator. who ls providing Acbeeon 
with a "cover. ti He expected progre••· He mentioned the ?vf...akarloe 
problem. but thought that thle wa• not tn.urmountable. 

3. Ball then reported on Lao• and South Vietnam. He indicated 
there waa little action in Laoa. The neutrallst/rightiet drlve had begun. 
It was too early to detect results. The men were moving on foot through 
difficult terrain. but he t.ntlmated that we could expect a favorable result. 
He had no particular vlew on the polltleal situation wlthin Laos, lndicatlDg 
a wait-and-see attitude. He commented on Butler's trip to Moscow, 
stating that the British and the United States were ln agreement concern.lDg 
the terms of a summit conference. He indicated no change lD U.S. 
attitudes or the "pre-conditiona., for a 14·aation Geneva Conference • 
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He stated tl1at Khrushchev obviously waa tired of the whole affair 
and wanted to extricate himself from any responsibility ln fear that . 
Laos m ight and Southeast Asia might break out into a. more eerlous 
situation. 

With respect to South Vietnam Ball added very little to what 
ia known. He commented on the "go north" attitude of Khanh but felt 
that General Taylor's plan for some "joint planning" would calm thlage 
down for the time being. 

4. Rusk stated that any change in attitude with respect to U.S. 
policy in Southeast Asia, lncludlng expanding the war ln a manner 
suggested by the JCS, or any other "new look'' ln Southeast Aela muat 
await the outcome of the Butler talks. He therefore dismissed any 
consideration of JCS plans. 

S. McNamara r.evlewed the loaee• ln South Vietnam. brlefiy 
reciting figures of the rlalng caeualtles, the increased rate of lncldenta 
and other difficulties. He made no statement concerning the "trend of 
the war. n He agreed with Ruak that no action should be taken at the 
present time. 

6. General Wheeler then aald that JCS had coneldered three 
courses of action. He preclaely etated the actlone. Ho paralleled 
those contained in the Board of National Eetimatee memorandum. They 
involved air strlkes ln the Laoa corridor. which he stated would ubamper 
but not stop" the infiltration. Secondly the intrusion Into the corridor 
by SVN ground units and he made the aame estimate concerning the effect 
of this. Third. the extenalon of the war to rnodeet bomblas of North 
Vietnam by unidentified and unmarked South Vietnam planes with SVN 
pilots. He presented this as an estenaion of. 34-A. He estbnated that 
this would involve no particular eecalatlon of the war and no rise In 
threat from NVN. He therefore cBd not advocate a deplo·Jlrient of U.S. · 
units. either ground unite. alr unite or the fieet to strategic locatlc:ma 
in Southeast A ela; namely, Clark Field. Thailand. etc. He stated that 
the Chief a did not want to take nch a move whlch. wonld bavo the effect 
of tying up theee units on a stand-by ba•la wlth no active mlealon and 
hence there would be a rapld deterioration of morale and great crltldam 
at home. · 

Throughout the dlacuaalon by Rudt. McNamara and Wheeler 
the plan to send addltbmal advleore. to South Vietnam wae mentioned 
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without comment or e~nation. It was accepted that since General 
Taylor wanted these additional men they should be furnished to him. 

\Alheeler reviewed the triangle operation in Laos, explained why 
it was going very slow. but did not eeem concerned becauee of the 
difficulties and the terrain. 

Harriman spoke of the use of the napalm e~p!alning why we felt 
it should not be used in the PDJ and why the request of Souvanna waa 
denied. .Harriman thought napalm waa a "sensitive" weapon and that 
its use would bring violent reaction from the Soviets and the Chinese 
Comm uni at a and YJould probably add to the pree sure for a Geneva 
Conference on terms not desired by the United States. 

The President then asked my views and those 0£ CIA. I stated 
that we had no disagreement wlth the reports on the situation in South 
Vietnam and Laos. The oltuatlon ln SVN was fragile but we could not 
detect a coalescence of the dlasldent forces opposed to Khanh and while 
l{hanh was discouraged, we felt there was a better than even chance 
that he would ourvive for the next several months. (NOTE: This point 
was mentioned briefly ill the meeting. elaborated on at the luncheon 
meeting . ) I then caid that we bad reviewed the three courees of action 
proposed by the Joint Chiefs. Obviously courses one and two against 
Laos could not be considered in view of Unger's understandable opposition, 
which I understood had been accepted by State and JCS. (NOTE: JCS 
specifically refe:rred to this ln their written report.) There ocemed to 
be no disagreement that Unger'• positlon was valid. I then said wlth 
reepect to the third course of actlao, the North Vletnameee response 
would be totally dependent upon the level of activity. An occasional 
bombing would probably be met ln response by lncreaeed activity of 
one sort or another in South Vietnam, such as VC moves, acts of 
teero:dsm. etc. If the bombing lncrea•ed in level of activity and the 
NVN felt a vital interest were threatened, we might see a deployment 
of air defense units, such as MIG-17'• and 19'a from Communist C~ 
These indeed might be flown by ChlCome. We eaw no rea80n to deploy 
military units to strategic locations, such as the Philippines or Thailand. 
unlees and until a relatively substantial effort was programmed against 
NV'N, which would lead the NVN and the ChiComs to feel that they were 
being really threatened. 

The meeting ucljourned after about 45 mbmtes. There were no 
policy matters to discuos. The purpo•e o1 the meeting wae merely to 
report to the NSC. 

COPY 
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liEMOP..AND!JM ron Tlm RECOilll 

.lftr #17 477 8-84 
14 Aueust 1964 

SUEJECT: NSC Ueetin~ on Southeast £aia, 1230 on 14 Aur;ust 1964 

1. The meetin~ wea convened late. at about 1230, and it 
w=s announ~ed by llcC~orge Bundy thnt the diecueeion would cover 
only Soutileast Asia. The President began by nekinB the DCI to 
re~iew the situation in Southeast Asin with p~rticular reference 
t-, Coitll!lunist reaction to the Gulf of Tonkin incident of last 
week. 

2. Tllo DCI described the a1tuat1on in the Gulf of Tonkin 
and in South Viatnai:i nnd Laos, ueing the main topic eentences 
from the NSC briofing notes approved at this morning's DCI 
meeting. On Squth Vietnam be added a nm:iber of sentences 
e~phasizing the fragility o1 morale nnd the politicnl equi­
librium in South Vietnam as set forth in the CIA Task Force 
pnper comnenting on Dill Bundy's memorandum on Sou~h Vietnam. 
In orld1tion, the DCI repeated bis previous statement to the 
Pres!dont that he saw more ground!t for pessimi&t:l thnn tor 
optimism with resp~t to achievi~ tJB objectives in South 
Vietnnm on the bnsis of present programs. Finell~ the DCJ 
mentioned that recent photographic evidence sho-r:ed an advanced 
s~nte of rendine~s nt an installation in China (Lop Nor) which 
seems to be ~ nuclear energy weapona teat eite. Bo promised 
thnt an evaluntion o1 thie evidence and its impact on our 
astiinnte of the likelihood of an early Cllineso Co?mmn1st 
explosion of n nuclo~r device would be forthcomn[I enrly aezt 
wee!t. 

3. The Secretary of State then made a abort presentation 
on for.vnrd planning for Southeast Aaia much along the line• of 
E1ll Bundy's memornndtttl on thi• 1Nbject. The Secretary said 
he ~alt there had been astonishingly fnvornble 1nterna~ional 
resnonse to US action in the Oalf of Tonkin last week, and 
probably more becnusa of the restraint shown than because af 
the Qction itself. Ha said tha~ Secretary KcD:u:m.ra hnd brought 
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up the point th~t we may bave no way to continue increased 
pressure on North Vietnnm without further clenrly military 
provocations of the sort involved in the torpedo bont attack 
in the Gulf of Tonkin. Tho Secretnry then outlined the 
f orwnrd etepa set f ortb in the Bundy memorandll?l concerning 
Ops 34A, moves, etc. He said theee steps may help the eituation, 
but it is necessary also to be aware that they mny not be enough 
to achieve the desired result of reducing North Vietnamese 
pressure on the South nnd that in any case increaeed United States 
militnry backup may be required to permit the South Vietnamese 
~~c~essfully to cnrry out some of the more nctive operations. 
In mentioning the temporary withdrnwal of the DESOTO patrols, 
The Secretnry said ho thought very soon we should have some 
demonstration of US naval presence in the Gulf of Tonkin. Be 
concluded by snying that the "brooding question" lying behind 
all of these measures was whether •uch a progrnm is enough to 
force the North Vietnrunese to atop this wnr in tho f!outh without 
the necossi ty of US m:ij or new mil~ ta.ry nction agninst North Vietnam. 

4. The President eRid that he had looked· at the Bundy draft 
memorandum and wns in general agreement with it. Eo said he 
thought the paper should go to CINCPAC and to Ambnesndor Taylor 
for comments, which wns agreed by everyone. The Prceident then 
said he did not bave in hie own mind a clenr idea o! exactly 
how the Vietnam program should develop in the ne:tt few months; 
hut he hoped tho best qunl111ed plannorB nnd er.perte would 
devise et~ps to ioprovo the aituntion in South Vietnam without 
mRjor esc~lntion during the period ahend, in which we cannot 
make a del1ber~te decision for any mnjor military moves. 

5. The President commented on the brief diccuesion in the 
Bundy memornndum of the possibility of witbdrn~in3 dependents in 
South V1etnnm and enid he had lonG felt that they ehould be taken 
out of there. He wnnted to increase our llllitary effort in South 
Vietnam, and he did not see why tha withdrawn! of US dependents 
would depress South Vietnamese morale. Secretary McNamara said 
that he thought the milit~y vicnr, 1nclud1nc the v1ew of Ambassndor 
Taylor, would be that wo should only announce tho withdrawal of 
dependents at a time of specifically increasing.~~!litary efiort, 
eo ne to avoid nny datmge to South Viotnnmeco mornlo-~· ·-At this 
point Gcnornl Whoalor showod tho Prcoident a. cnp 1nd1cnting tbo 
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targets of a plnnned raconnaissa.nce operation by two PT boats 
in ths Gulf .of Tonkin on 17 August. Secretnry JJcNatmrn. observed 
thnt be wns in !avor o1 such opernt1on3,but that he wanted to 
postpone them a week or ton days, mainly on the ground:! tbat 
wo ohould surf~ce the whole 34A Operationa program in order to 
trute nwny its covert chnrncter and establish our poaition thllt 
it was a legiticnte action by South Vietnam agninst similar 
North Vietnamese actions. The President •aid that ho hoped 
tne Chief a and tbe Se~retary could 5et together ori a recom:29n­
dn tion, but that there ahould be a delay in this specific 
PT boat oper~tion until tb~~ time. 

a. UcGeorge l3undy awmsnrized by saying that tor the 
ne:;:t ten days all m:> would bs doing in tho nrc.a would be 
rec~nnaissance f 1.1ahts 

and covert nerial re-supp y of 
in 1'<>2'th Vie-tn:un. There soor!ed to 

ba general ab"TCe?!lent with this •tatement end with tbe PrQsident'e 
vie-1:Y that further study on forward steps should nw~it com::lenta 
f=om CINC!'AC ~nd A!:lbnesgdor Tnylor. 

cc: DCI (cy 2) 
J\D/NE (cy 3) 
AD/Cl (cy 4) 
C/FE (vin DD/P) (cy 5) 

,,.,,.. ·~; 

(j<:·.~· · . . 
/ .. 

(RAY S • CLIHB 
Deputy Dfrector (Intelligence) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ~ . · 
. . . : .... · . · ::-~ . , .. . 

SUBJECT: Meeting with the Leaderahip - 3:00 o'clock 
. . . . -• 

PRESENT: The President. Secretariee. Raak .~McNamara.· 
Amb. Taylor. Mr. ~~one. and~ Leadership 

' : ~ f . : : ' - 4. I • 

. ! . ... . 

. · , ... _: . ·-· 
.. 

. . -.. ~· .: . 

. •.. .:._-;.. .. . 

Amb. 'J.8 ylor reported~·· ~.rtra~ the ·political events since 
the Diem/Nhu overthrow on 1 November. · and the situation as it bas . 
unfolded since then. Amb. Taylor•a remarks dld not deviate from the .·. : .·;, , 
facts as we know them. He did emphasise. however, that the police · .... ... ::;-. ·. ·. 
would not act to restore order ·in Saigon o~. eleewhere during the · ·, ... .. .. '. 

recent demonstratiOlla and lncident,~:~~j~·;~~J,0\~·r·r~·i:'.: '. ·./ .. < .. . . ··~ ·'-' . :. 
Taylor then stated the . probl.em:~'Gl'formiilg a reliable ~· · . ·, }~ ·'. :~ >{·~~·· _ :.,1,'. : .. 

:':~:·.. .. . government. selection .of a -Head elf State and all of the other things .. -·._;. ': ' ~'.. ~ . · · . 
that Khanh plans and has promised to ha\re done ln 60 days could not · ... . · . : . ~ .. . , . 

.. . . ·· be done in 60 days. He therefore eetlmated that the ricketY goveriiment · · . . /~· :.! 

. · ' of the type now existing. will exiat In Saison for many months·. Taylo~ . . , > . 
· ·reviewed the plus'a and minus•a of the altaatlon~- -.tating that there :, :· ">.<'.· ·~ :"· :.. 

was no dimunition in the SYN /US effort In ~e fle~tt as yet and also no '. . : ,· ~·,:_; ·=: :·~~~ . . · 
economic effects from the political turmoil.· ·;~:~;~-.:\):.'<i: · · - · : -· · · · 

. . . .. ~ ; ., " ' 'i, ;-.,.,,; ' · '<'· : i~ ; ·; : --. ;;; ·· • · ;\: ; :_~/:~ .• :'.~L~~?· ~:-t .. ~ ~ .. 
. · Dirksen asked if Kbanh ·;:·\~~j~~~i~:.c~aylo;' aDawored, ;: :r;u~? \ ' 

"Yes ... Dirksen questioned concernq the .. differencea between the 1oala . - -:·?:' ·~f. ;,.;· -.· _· 
. , .· .. . ' .. . , . ... •• ·. · ·t: tr """' :. ' 

. of the Buddhists and the Cathollc1~ " ~ayl~zi 1ald ~~. couldn't ~ns.we~, : ·a~ .:~:~t.>~t 
the goals of the Buddhists were obacare~ " J>lrkaen asked what was the· ~>!~ .. : ~: ·~-'f, ::: 

. ·' ·. . . . _ . ... ·., ·; . .. · !§ · ·" ' • vc strength; Taylor responded 32. ooo· to 3'6, 000 regalara, with ''.: .. . : .. h.~7:·: :.'\ _' I 
. . . . . . . . ' . ·· . .. . . . . . .. , .. • ... ,, ... ... 

..... · . 

60. 000 to 80, 000 irregulars. Dirksen then· ~eferred to casualty rates, ·7':> :::\.:C > -
· pointing out that if published figures were ·correct, VC loasea equalled . ~.:::>1".:~~~ < :.: '. · 

''. ... their reported regular strength ea~ par;::,,.,Taylor 'co~irmed .thia~ .: '>>~ ~f.~ ~ .. -,. ~ :· ;t :" ·'_< . 
· :. · . indicating replacements came from.~- ~~.cnntmenta •. who were train~' · >: ·h :·,, . 

. . · ... ·••. . and also from ~drea fro~ !fVN.:. < ;~~~~:{';,.:f;':~~~::. t::'.< . .· ~':;.;;?~:>:f; : 1 
. ' ·.·· .. Ford_ questioned how zDilltary aperatiom -could go forward ID ~~: : ~ ::,. ~~t /, ·- · I 

· view of the confusion. Taylor ata~ they'were normal becauo of . ·:;: ... :./:,:.:):". ~·~~ : .;),. · 
. ··· .decentralization tn tho practical aUtoaomy ID the .four military &onea.· ~ . ~>1/. ::? {Jf· : ~·: , ' •· -:'. I 

· .. · . . . . · , . :.·: > _· :: . ·. : ·. ·· . . , <··:,~r;?;:::~~~:,~iHA. :~.>~ ;._\,> .. ·- :>- · · .-.' <~ · .-< · -, .. :\·/\:Y:~:.·,·.{{r , . _i ·.· 
. · · Boggs asked whether Taylor waa ·optlmiettc oi- peeelmiatic~ :"·~ ... ::<.·:: ·~ /;'!; .· ! ' . · . 

. Taylor responded that he was optt.niiatlc OYer the .outcome, felt the cou~•:' '.~ · .~rt-. : ·. · ~ . -
.of action adopted would. succeed, &Dd tbat ·~••• . hopeful that a reaeonab.lf'·::/{l! .. . ;'·' .. . · 

. ... . . . eatlsfactory government would prevail,:-that tbe dlaaeneiona had been .· ::. 2L,:~>:~,\~- · .. : 
identified, that steps had been takAm to aDiellorate some· af. them. that ·· ·, 'LXi·?Z~;?''~>- :· ..... : 
the more violent characters h&d b~en remGved, ·and he thought thin1a "i:r<>c>t·< . ··. :' 
would go better. · ~ ·. _. :.,. ·. · ~ ·· c:. .•• : ·, .,,. < :· . ! · .... ~ ~-.: ~ .. · -: · • · : • · .· ;/ ; . , -.:. ~ .~~·":._' .. ~> .. '. .. ~ · : 

· · "'·' .> · . . _; . . ·· · ;.: .. ~d.~ " · ·~· . ~·;J~~~~fiVAT.ION ·COPV~ · ·,_:-· · 
. ··· :~.: f 1.t:~'~!\~\{ · ~~~·:> .·. :i>:.:.:.'..·.~"~· .::~:.. 1}t.~.·.L;f · .. ~A' 1 

.. 

1·,::~ . ,;:~r·rl: .. '.· tit~:f f S~f~i~f~::r·r~ .:;_5§~~~~;E I 
-; \ 

0
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Aiken asked questions of the consequences of TonkL~ Bay. 
Taylor said he couldn't say. 

Russell asked why there was no step up in VC activity 
during this confusion. Rusk at this point unfolded his theory that 
lack of Communist activity was due to talks and problemts between 
~/1oscow, Peiping and Hanoi • 

Dirksen asked what about defections, and where do \Ve go 
from here? Taylor said many reports of defections were wrong. Ho 
cited a recent one which was absolutely untrue. With respect to 
the future, he said \Ve must get a government worthy_ of its name, and 
in the meantime be sure there is no let-up in SVN /US anti-guerrilla 
effort. 

There followed a discussion of whether other countries were 
helping and Ruslt reported that 14 or 15 countries were helping, that 
Lodge had gotten all of them to agree to increase their help, and, while 
this didn't amount to a lot ·a! people numerically, it was important from 
the morale standpoint. 

Ford at this point asked if we were improving our situation 
militarily and Taylor (much to my surprise) said "Yee, elightly." 
There was more manpower in the ARVN, more U.S. advisora, the 
ARVN \Vas equipped with better leadership, and that we recently made 
slight, though important headway in control of the population. He said 
that control of geography was not important, but control of population 
was. He said the government now controlled 3Z% of the population, tho 
VC 20%, and the remaining 48o/. were disputed. 

,• 

The President then asked for my views. I said that I 

r 
concurred in the view that we must continue a dynamic effort, that 
we cannot lose the game. but that I was more pessimistic over the 

j situation than even Amb. Taylor's pessimistic review. In eummary 1 
i said the political differences were deep. that problems between political 
\ factions. religious factions, and individuals. both civilian and military, 
\ were difficult to reconcile and tble provided a fertile field for Communist 
\ political action. and that our reports indicated that they were doing all 
'\· possible to ~"'tacerbate these difference•. I pointed out the dn.ngera of 

the growing sentiment !or neutralism among some o1 the factions, 
indicating that we have reports that certain leaders and groups advocated 
negotiation with the VC and/or the DBV and also expressed concern 
over anti-Americanism. In sum I supported the above Amb. Taylor 
thesis. but expressed greater pessimism over the current and future 
outlook than was expressed in the meeting • 

.. 

. ,. 
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Fulbright then asked us if the ZZ, 000 Americans were all 
wo need. Taylor answered, ''Yoa." Falbright then said, "You don't 
pla.n to fight a war all by ourselves. thus committing our troops to 
combat2" Taylor (eigni!iQntly) answered, he hopes not. Russell 
rained the question why we needed so many and Wheeler responded by 
outlining the specific task:J, which he and the Joint Chiefs had agreed 
necessitated a atop-op in U. s. personnel from 16, 000 to ZO, 000. 
Be indicated that ZZ, 000 \vould bo on board by late January or early 
February. 

A a to further questioning o4 an incidental nature, tho 
P:-eeident called on Rusk to report on the Indonesian/Malaysici problem. 

S cnator I<.ucbcl aekcd about Moscow's interest in Indonesia. 
Rusk reported that there wae apparent competition between Moscow and 
Peiping over influence of Indonesian policy and that in his opinion Peiping 
was in the lead. The President asked whether I concurred and I said 
that it appeared to mo that Peiping may be more vocal bec&>.use of tho 
Chinese in Indonesia but in the final analysis Moscow would supply all 
Indonesian 1nilitary equipment, had a powerful leverage, and hence. 
probably in the final analysis, bad the greater influence. Questions 
wore naked concerning our aid to Indonesia and it waa reported that 
military aid had been cut off, some military training aid continued and 
the military mission remained In Djakarta, some PL 480 aid continued. 
but in general aid was kept at a minimum. Rusk made an appeal that tho 
question of aid b'l left in tho hands of the Executive so that we could use 
it ao a tr:t.ding point. (Dirkaen, who has been discussing this subject 
with me during tho laet Z or 3 days 1 lncllcated privately that he felt that 
he had the situation in hand and that lluak's desires would be mot). 

NOTE: Following the meeting 1 had a visit with 
Hubert Humphrey, congratulating him. 

ACTION: I ahould call Humphrey and offer a briefing. 

JAM (tape) 

lee to Ml". Clino in draft. 
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Z4 October 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Discussion with The President -- ZZ October 1964 

On ZZ October I prepared to depart with Mrs. McCone 
to attend the funeral of Herbert Hoover, Sr. I vvas called by the 
White House and advised that the President requested specifically 
that .we accompany him. I drove to Andrews Air Fo't'ce Base and 
proceeded in the Presidential party to New York, .to the services, 
and to the Presidential suite, 35A in the Waldorf, remaining there 
two hours, and returned with the Presidential party. 

While traveling with the President I was able to discuss 
a ·number of matters with him. The principal items were: · 

· . . · ; 

1. The President stated that he did not !mow too 
much about CIA' s organization but he had heard from many sources 
that we had a great many unusually competent people in the Agency. 
I responded by giving him briefly my a·ppraisal of the quality·of the 
personnel in the Agency f'rom the standpouit of education~ intellectual 
qualities and continuity of service. I emphasized the objectivity of 
the organization, the !act it had no parochial ~'axe to grind" ,in any 

17 ----

field most particularly those relating to for.eign poiicy and defense . ·- •· :. ·· 
policy. T~e Agency looked upon its responsibility as that of. colle~ting 
intelligence by every possible me~ns and e'valuating our own" . -· .... 
intelligence and that gathered by all ot~er Community members .. . · " .. :\. : . 
carefull and ob 'ectivel . The President asked the size of the or aniza~ion. 

L • . . . 

·He asked ab.out the future outlook. I said that l . ~-- · . ... : 1.S(c) 
-- ·thought the organization was pretty well shaking down, · the five-year . · .. /~· · . ".3.4{b)(1' 

forecast indicated no increases in personnel and the increases in the :~ .;·: . ;r. · 
budget were minimal and attributaple i.argely to the wage and salary ., . ·:~ .. . .-· · ~ . 
increases and other escalations • . I ·said this resulted from very . } .. -'. ~ ::."' :-:' . ._·; 
car~ful management and that we ~op.e to ~·~old the line" ~less new .:-,-· .· :··~, . ... . : .. . : 
tasks were assigned to the Agency. This· woUld necessitate additional · 
people and money. The President aske~:i'. \\'h~t .. pa;-t of· our budget went . · ~ ; ·= ~ · 
for o erational activities such as olitical action, paramilitary, etc!;. :> .~: j _._ ·. 

· This was the first · ~· ·~ :· •' ~· _-.:~ . . 
opportunity I have had to is cuss ~pe Agency with . the ~resident. I ·. :.·· .: ._·. '.J·~·S{c} · 
thought he was interested and impressed. ·.· ~ · ~:."':'~ ". ·>: .... . · · ·: .. · · : . · . . 3':4(b}(1) 

f ·a. . • . .. . ... 

SANITIZED 
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2. 

I said that everyone working for CIA went 
under the poly raph at the time of his em lo ment and periodically · 
thereafter. 

He then said that McNamara should install the polygraph in 
all Pentagon personnel procedures. I responded this matter has been 
under most careful study for ~ome time and it presented some serious 
problems. In the first place, there was Congressional objection and 
a great deal of criticism as many people felt the use of the polygraph 
in personnel procedures was a violation of individual rights. Secondly, 
the Pentagon was so enormous and there were so many people in 
the Services rotating in and out of the Pentagon that the use of the 
polygraph presents enormous practical problems. Furthermore 
there was a question of where it should be used or not used, as almost 
everyone in the building was exposed to sensitive materials and 
inf or ma ti on. 

During the discussion the President seemed to 
appreciate the practical difficulties involved in the suggestion he made. 

1. The President asked if I would write l, 000 to 
1, 500 words on the manner in which intelligence supports our security 
and the results of my trip to Europe. me said he thought this would be 
a good subject for his speech at the University of Miami on Sunday 
night . This paper is being prepared. I_ Go-~ ~l 1h~~ -u.;_(o-1} 

NO DISTRIBUTION EXCEPT IF WE SEND A POUCH TO DDCI, THIS 
MAY BE INCLUDED. 

1.S(c) 
3.4(b)( ~ 

1.S(c) 
3.4(b)(1) 
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26 October 1964 

ADDENDUM to MR on Meeting w/President on 22 Oct 64 

The President questioned me concerning South Vietnam, 
spec if ically asking whether I felt we could win the war or, rather, 
accomplish our objectives. I replied that I thought it very questionable 
that we could establish a viable government and a large and sufficiently 
powerful military and police force to contain the Viet Cong movement 
if our activities and those of the South Vietnamese were confined to 
South Vietnam. I stated that in my opinion the North Vietnamese could 
keep the pressure on by providing supplies and by direction and 
encouragement from North Vietnam and thus present the South Vietnam 
government with an unmanageable situation and the U.S. government 
with an extremely costly operation against which, ultimately, public 
opinion would ~.ey_olt. I concluded that I felt our obj~cti"v-es_c.o~nly 
be-~;;~-c-orn-pI18I1ed by carrying t"he war to the north. The President then 
asked if this would not mean engagement with the Chinese Communists, 
I responded that this was not necessarily true, and carefully controlled 
air actions directed against supply routes, POL, military depots and 
installations in the southern part of NVN would probably be effective 
and would probably not result in an overt NVN reprisal or ChiCom 
military move. I said that as the extent of operations against NVN 
increased, and the damage to vital NVN industrial installations became 
greater , then it would be more difficult to forecast just what the NVN 
and the ChiC oms would do. 

JAM/mfb 

NCOP 

OM 
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By h-fj> , ARA Date 7·31>--1t, 

MEMORANDU:M FOR TI-IE RECORD 

'.3UBJECT: 

PRESENT: 

.Meeting on Tuesday, December 1st, to reach decision.a 
on course of action in South Vietnam 

The President, Vice President-elect, Secretary Rusk, 
William Bundy, Secretary McNamara 1 Mr. McNaughton, 
Gen. '\ii/heeler, McGeorge Bundy, .Amb. Taylor, 
Mr. McCone 

1. The President specifically requeeted that the discussions o1 the 
meeting and the views expressed not be recorded nor communicated outside 
of the group lioted above. Therefore I am not dictating a memorandum/' v 
on this meeting but attache~ are my written notes. h: 

2. The President made two points abundantly clear: ~ 

a. T he strengthening of the South Vietnamese government 
was essential. He criticized past failnres on our part to bring 
this about. He emphasized time and again, and in a number of 
different ways. the extreme danger of any intensified actions against 
NVN unless we had a viable government in South Vietnam, otherwise 
we would lose our base. 

b. Secondly, the President insisted upon third country 
support. He ridiculed the extent of support indicated in the 
papers which have been submitted and which are a matter of 
record. He inaisted that Taylor givo him a statement ae to 
the maximum third country support he could utilize and that 
the Secretary of State negotiate for auch support within .a. 
week's time. If not, he would take a hand in it himself. 
The President indicated that third country support of our effort 
in South Vietnam would weigh heavily in hie decisions on 
foreign and military aid. 

3. Finally the President agreed upon the course of action 
recommended in the most re<:ent draft of papers, in the statement 
Ambassador Taylor was to make to the Huong government, and in the 
contemplated actions during the 30-day initial period and the 30-day 
transition period. 

1 . 
/ 
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4. The President then went around the table asking the views 
of ea.ch in attendance. 

My views were as follows: The initial actions (first 30-day 
period) will involve very little DRV action militarily or towards negotiation 
on terms satisfactory to us. We could expect acts of reprieala in South 
Vietnam resulting from successful mar-ops or other authorized U.S. /GVN 
activities. Reprisals might possibly be taken against Americans. We 
could also expect an increasing level of propaganda from Hanoi, Peiping. 
and Moscow and the appearance of more materiel in North \'ietnam 
il"om Moscow. 

During the transition period the DRV reaction would be about 
as above except at this point some ChiCom volunteers might appear. 
There might be more of a tendency by the DRV to negotiate, but we 
could expect no softening in their Htough line. 1

' • 

. £1~-!l 
I then questioned whether we could expect the ~ govern-

ment to demonstrate its strength and capabilitiee within the time frame 
of the initial and transition peri99 (60 days). as in my opinion it would 
take a much longer period for~ to stabilize the political situation 
and to make vis iblo progress both in Saigon and througbout the Provine ea. 
Hence, consideration ahould bo given to carrying the flret phase for a 
longer period - - perhaps 6 months - - before initiating the second phase 
against NVN. Certainly I agreed with the President's view that the SVN 
government must be secure before we go very far against the north 
as it is obvious that the VC has a "burst capability. 11 Finally, I pointed 
out that reprisals and counter-reprisals could very easily escalate the 
whole thing into phase z· at an earlier period than we would like. I 
therefore urged caution in reprisals. This point was discueeed and it 
was agreed that U.S. /G VN reprisals would be weighed at the policy level 
before being taken in the field -- in other words, Ambassador Taylor 
and MACV were not authorized to initiate reprisals against the north 
without specific sanction from those in Washington responoible for policy. 

JAM / mfb 
. lo..,.\ 

[:.. · ~ uL~loi'Mo:.· ... \;,~~ 
y 

· .~~,,.,,_, ....... ._ ____ """"'_IUMA-IMWA """'MR-l•l~W~-~-,,,_ ____ , _____ ~,-----~---il..-.1QW----W-•--------Ak-U•---lii-·---·-•'.._. __ ,__ __________ ._ ____ __ 
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~E"MORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

. 

• .' • '¥ • • • 

4 January 1965 

Bri_ef~~JL?f President Johneon at Johneon City, Texas, December 28, 1964 

1. Reviewed the subjects covered in the briefing notes, Noe. I through Z7 . 
which should be made a part of this memorandum. In this connection~ 
I emphasized the following: 

Reduction in manpower of tho Soviet armed forces represented a 
reappraisal and a new estimate but not a reduction. Thei.·e was no 
evidence of a reduction through demob~~,ization. . _ .. 

. · i 

2. Emphasized that new IqBM's·, :. blgger and better, ,indicated Soviet , ~·~· , .. ;· -
policy oi qualitative improvement with no attempt to match the u." s .. .... ~ · . 
quantitatively. We cannot explain thia Policy except that they hope ~.~; : .. - -~ . ;,. 
fo1· a breakthrough in strategic offensive techniques which will offset · .\ , 
U.S. quantitative advantage. . ., · ·· : · ~, , . ' · 

. ·:- \ j _ .. . 

3. Grolll1d forces developing marine type units, are placing great emphasis 
on s ealift and airlift, with apparent intent of developing a Commando ~ : 
capability !or operations distant from the USSR • . : . This is new becau1e ,· ' .. . 
Soviet military forces have been .landlocked since, ·and for that matter. : ;,, 
prior to Wo.rld War II. ..: ~·. · · , · . ~ . : .... · : · · ·. · · · :~ .".· -:'.. '/~ 

' '";r • •• • • ,. . ~- . 

4. The Soviet Air is relatively static. · . . ,._new aup~rsoni·~ fighter plane .· . . :·· ·: · · ~, 
being introduced bµt no evidence of ~uperaonic long range bomber• · . . '.: '. ; · 
although the Soviets have capability for auch a development. ·. ·..: . ;··· ' ·f'. :: . :- , 

' ~ • ' • • I ,( 

' ' • .. ·.. J · : •• • • ' • ' .. : , _.: ·. i.. ~ . . : ;~ . . 

5. Air defense an enigma. Afte~· ~evle~~ all ~~idenc~ presented' ~.,. ~.;· ~ ;;, '·' .: -, ~,\ . ·· · 
attached papers, I concluded that S0Vlet1 were on an unexplained .· . _ · · 
approach to either ABM or aircraft def~eo with a strong poaalbility · . . .. 
that they had or were approaching a q.ew technique. ' The etatua of ·:/ ~'_. ·: · .,·": 
construction in some of their facilltiea did not permit an accurate · ;. 
analysis of Soviet etate of tho art or· air d~f~nse. · · .. · · .· . ~ -.· · · ...... c·\: 

6. Soviets continue tu expand special nuclear material production 
facilities. and I reviewed the figures iji tile paper, ~so photography ·.. . .. 
of plant development. -· ,. ·· - · · ";' · . . ··· 

•\ : . \. ~ · ': : . ,, ; 

. . . ... ~. . . 

: .. •t •' : 

-- •t . . .. ; . ~ ' . 
. L /. , . ~ .,., 

· · ·· : .. . 
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- . . .. 
7. In pointing out the extensive new HENHOUSE radar developments• I 

stated that these facilities, which were very expensive, exceeded > -:. 
requirements for tracking satell_ites, were not properly located for · . .. · :., .. .. 
Early Warning, and therefore were quite poeaibly directed toward an :',-:'·.· --.· 
anti-f:5atellite capability to ''blind" ua from photographic intelligence .·. · --, !' .. ' · 

gathering and we· mua t be alert for t~ia eventuality. _ . ·. ,· '._ ;.-- . · ·. 

_ 8. In summary. we were seeing a dynamic, progressive Soviet military -. -_ .. -· ·o 
program that was not being cut back, that was sophisticated, that . . · .. , · 
was directed toward quality rather than quantity, and that there was · .. :· ... ~ >' _ 
a possibility of a breakthrough of iome sort which would redress the _ ... . . . ,, .. 
present balance of power. · This I aald muat not be overlooked and · · 

we must continually be on the alert for 1uch a development. ·... . ,.·"·'.~!F.'.' :. • 
· .. ";. 

· ~.! .~ , ; ~-~.' ·~·· ' ,· ·~· . 
~ . .. .. 9. VIET NAM . '. 

10. 

. . 
Reviewed current condittoiie in South Vlet Nam and f.n North Vlct Nam. .. ... : ~ ·._. ·> 
The President questioned whether we ehoUld make · a reprieal for the 

0
. ·:~ - < ··:; .H . · 

bombing of the BOO in Saigon. I advised against it, stating it was . ~- '.- ,.·:.-;:-: · 
very difficult to trace the responelbillty for this bombing to N?rth · ·.:. --. /:· '~( ... ; _ ·. 
Viet Nam. The President was non•commital aa to his policy. In this . · .-· ·;. ( ".: .. ; 
connection, I eaid again and agatn that we _were\vrong in knocking . · ·~>··/~ ·.\..''.:_ ' .. 
over Diem, that I had told President Kemi8dy that if we moved in ·_ :. ,·'.: . , .. ·~ •·· ; 
this direction it would result 1n political Chaos,-- and this is what had ='.,{;:~.)/ : -- _, ~;: · ·: 

· hnppened. We went forward without being prepared to take the . -·, :· ·:·' ·/. ~ '.\: /\ . · -
consequences of every poeelble result, ·ud the poaeibillty had -: ·:<.~~. {p: · ·: · '. ( 
happened and therefore we were ln tr.ouble •. _If we go North. there :( ' 'i: :} :~' · .. ·· . 

.. ., . . . . .. .. ' 1. . 

arc a whole series of possibilities. · · Each of these muet be examined ' \ .,:·: .; ~ .. <.·»: 

and we must be prepared to counter !the ·moat remote of them before - ;:>·Di:_:j);:_ ~ ~.­
we :take such a step. We cannot take thta - ~tep thoughtlessly. ~ We mult_-::·~;_.(i~1. 
have a atronger and more viable government in South Vlet Nam. '\Vhile · :: ~'· · '.~~ -. .. .. -
striking the North might not bring wunanageable consequences, there · :_~{~,~r_, . : ;_ : '\~ _:· _ 
could be very eerious ones which I did. not ~ink we Jlad planned to · ·:,;,, ~ y ,·,_ ,,.·;-_ · · 

take care of. . · . ,_ -_·_,, · ·-:. :~;,:_"~:·:·.f··.:_:,-.. ~-.:,;·;··.f_,·:'.··.:.:'._:.·.c·· .. ·.~--- -- ·.:: · -'. ·-._ · ~·-· .. -.. : _, : _-. . . . . . . _ .. . : ~ .. ;. ~ , -- -... ::~t~t-' ·': '~ ... ,_ 
Philippines ... . .·· ~- ~'{_ ,~~:;~> ~- ·:_.·-_:

7 
__ , .. . . ., · ./.,·_>}-._~ -': ·?: , .. 

·1 said our reports indicated the Phillpphle_:lttuation not as serious " <. ·:~- ~;-~:: ::; :~ · 

as the prese had indicated; however, .l~ could build up, although I ·; . 
lelt lt would not necessarily do 10. .. ·, . .- · ,;·,:· >' :>·_· .<" .: > · ~ · · . . · · 

.; .. !,, .. : ~ · · _ 

. . 
' . . . ~ . . 
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11. Congo 

Reviewed the situation ae cove1·ed in the paper • 
.. : 

12. Laos 

Discueaecl the Laos eituation as covered in the paper, 

In connection with South Viet Nam, North Viet Nam, and Laoe, told 
the President that we would report developments currently and fully 
and had issued instructions not only to the CIA but to the entire ·. · 
Intelligence CommWlity. 

The bdefing was comprehensive. 
few remarks. 

The President had few quea tiona ~~d very 
. /;" 

~ .. 
• . i ~ ·: • 

.. .. >· 
. ' 'J 

·~ .. ·. 

. . ~ 

·• ... 
'' • !:- . 

• _. I 

.. , ... 

·· •.. 

Dictated but not read by JAM/e•ml 
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3 February ' 965 

; :~1.JBJ ~:CT: DiscusBion ...,,ith The Pre•ldent re south Vietnam 

I told the P resident that I waa ••caedln~ly v;orried about the developing 
situation in :·:;outh Vie.tna~n and that re.port• received today indicated Che proapect 
of a. n·~ ore e0rious a.nd i rnmcdiate political erlata in Saigon than was earlier 
anticipa~~d. I explained that all report• fronl the ~Embaaey and the ~don. 
lndicatnd that ;<han.h.1 s arrangements with the Buddbbte had corae unglued and 
he apparently v..--as in serious trouble with m.o•t of the Generala. Therefore I 
felt the reports that ·~hanh'a f1days or even houran were numbered were probably 
trua. I therefore concluded that tbero waa ~ high probkbilltf of l 1.!1cnedl~te 

trouble. 

I then pobted out to the Pre•ident the compoeltlon of th• .£<osygln mlaaloa, 
lndicatin::\ that with the Chief of the Soviet Atr Force, the Chief nef~Ctlator for aid, 
and the Ghief Clvilia.n ,\t,;.·iation Mlnlne.- Included t.n thi• party, leads me to the 
conclusion \ ~osy ;.~ ln V';··oultl offer military- equipment, at lea•.t for air defonae nch 
ae 1'urfaco to air n:Liesiles, ouppl1e1 and materiel to continue and lntenaUy 
lneur 1.·'. ency and "~·ould provide lo s letlc aupport. In t ·he final afta1)~1ts we felt 
that <o !llY ;~in ~-ould encoura;.;tl> Hanoi to lnteulfy what they were. d.olnf; no i."· In 
the ·,.va -:.· of subversion, political action and guerrilla activttiea and to avoid 
overt military action ·which would bring a confrontation with the United State•. 
The .President read the l.. February ti•'atch Comndttee Report and then aald, lt1f 
you we re P resident ot the United Stat••• what 'tl.70uld you do about tt 't" 

I responded that we m\lat prod\lce & viable Covern1nent by breeding 
acceptable military lea.dcrehip with the Buddieta and other civilian eegtneat• 
to produce the best poealble Gove rn-ment and while thla appeared difficult. I 
dld not t .biok it was 1::-r'lpoe•ible. 

I e•ld even wlth th ls we could not win the wa. y w·e ~·ere gOlni; and therefor• 
~re must take military action a~aln•t North Vt.tnarn. I advocated bombin6 of 
eelected tar ~?.ete in North Vietnain,. etartin.g ta ·th9 aoutb and wor1dn!l north an.cl 
carryin; the raids on lntensiv.ely. that la at leut one a day. I •aid that we 
ahould ~radually ~-vork to~·ard• the north but should not strike deeply Into 
North Vietnam teTritory (aa advoeaied tty the .JCS) at the start. 

DEC ,ASSf F!ED 
E.O.. ! 2953~ Sec. 3.6 
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The Presid1~nt asked tf this would not brin1~ tn the Chlneae Communl•t• 
in the ai-r- or on the ground. J eaid there waa a poeaibtlity that they 1.-.rould come 
in ::>i:i the _..;round but the ·~ ·- had little capabillt / In the a.tr. I aatd *O had to face 
t.his contin·.:ency an.d he prepared to handle any possible development but added 
that wJ: :.Uo Chinese Co.~:11uniat 0round intervention wae a possibility, 1 dld not 
eetk·-.at~ It a~ a probability under the courae ol a.ctlon advocated . 

The IJ r~eidont then a eked that I communicate with ~and; tht90u~h .s.-r our 
Chte! of Statton and develop b..!_~~-·~.I. a caet of characters that mi ;;ht forrnalate 
a compatible Governm~nt, i.e. military, Buddhist• .. etc. Wtth roepect to 
Catholicn, I ea.id they would bo dlf.ftcult to handle but l did not think the) wou.14 
reeort t~'l ext-ren1e meaeuree u.nless the Government eatabltehed ln thta way · 
r-..,presented a threat to the Catholic community. 

The President questioned me concerning consequences of our withdrawal 
from Veitnam and I said that it would pave the way toward Cominuniet takeover 
of all of Southeast .Asia. I mentioned cunent moves ln Thailand. the situation 
in Indonesia. and the probable developments ln Malaysia under euch clrcumatancee. 

Soviet Teat 15 January/Teet Ban Treaty. 1 explained to the Prolldent the 
reaults of the analysis of JA EC and it• conaultants and read hlm my rnemoranchtm, 
cofy attached. .I told him the subetauce of the memorandum to go to the Soriets, 
but I did not have the final draft. The Pr·e•ldent approved my reporting to the 
Joint Committee and others in Congree•, it necesaary, along the Unea of my 
memorandum. 1 warned the President of the danger of any impression growing 
on the Hill that we were not carefully monltorlng the Te•t Ban Agreement. I 
said that many Senators were ''keeping book" and if the lrnpresslon developed 
that the Administration was not doing a careful Job of m.onltorlng the Teat Ban 
Agreement they would never support ua o.n any other dlearmament agreement. 
The President agreed with my concern. 

We reviewed the Preeldent'1 propoaed appech and I ausge•ted eome 
tHodlftcatlone, which ho accepted. The balance of tho conver1atlon waa per1onal. 

COPY 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
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SUBJECT White House Meeting on Vietnam, 6 February 1965 

PARTICIPANTS Tile President, Mr. Smith, Mr. Reedy 

Secretary McNamara, Deputy Secretary Vance, 
General Wheeler 

Under Secretary Ball, Assistant Secretary William Bundy, 
Ambassador Thompson 

Secretary Dillon 

Director of USIA Rowen 

TilC Speaker 

Senator Mansfield 

General Carter, Mr. Colby 

DECLASSIFIED 
E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 
NLJ q3.- q" 

By NARA Date , .. ~. 

1. Mr. Vance reported to the President a telephone conversation with 
McGeorge Bundy which relayed the unanimous recommendation of the Country 
Team to authorize joint U .S ./Vietnamese strikes at four targets in North 
Vietnam. TI1erc was some discussion of the number of aircraft involved, 
the fact that very slight resistance was expected and the need for a rapid 
decision in order to permit the strikes to take place during the remaining hours 
of daylight in Vietnam. Secretary McNamara pointed out that all the targets 
are in southern North Vietnam and all are directly related to North Vietnamese 
infiltration into South Vietnam. He pointed out also that the targets were 
deliberately selected to avoid the necessity of a large operation to take out 
the MIG defensive forces in the North in order to permit a strike. 

2. The President's first question was whether the U.S. efforts would 
be apt to alert the enemy which then could take advantage of the follow-on by 
the Vietnamese, as the latter were expected to be slower in getting off. 
Mr. McNamara expressed his doubt of this and his belief in the great importance 
that the Vietnamese actually do participate. Mr. McNamara pointed out that 
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the matter had been cleared in general with the GVN hitherto and would be 
in response to a GVN request on this occasion. Asked who the "GVN" would 
be, he replied General Khanh. 

3. The President then questioned how the Viet Cong had been able to 
launch the attack on Plciku and whether there was a failure of local security. 
TI1is was discussed generally, it being pointed out that infiltration even into 
the Pleiku a rea is not too difficult. 

4. TI1e President then asked the estimated effect of the proposed air 
strike. TilC reply emphasized that the objectives were mostly military, the 
main effect would occur in the Dong Hoi attack and that the estimated casualty 
rates ran in the neighborhood of 4, 000 military with few civilians. 

5. The President then asked Mr. Ball's views. Mr. Ball pointed out that 
all agreed that a retaliatory strike was necessary and he suggested that the 
targets chosen were appropriate. He said that the main problem would be 
how to handle the publicity and the Kosygin connection. He emphasized the 
necessity of relating the Pleiku attack and the infiltration directly to Hanoi, and 
to permit Kosygin the belief that he had been mouse -trapped by the North 
Vietnamese. 

6. TI1c President then requested consideration of the dependents question. 
l-lc was in[orrned that the dependents could be gotten out in 48 to 72 hours. This 
met general approval and the Speaker commented that the removal of 
dependents at this time would indicate the firmness of our intentions. 

7. The President then went around the room asking each person if he 
concurred. All but one did so, especially Mr. Ball who emphasized the necessity 
of establishing an adequate and prompt response to the Pleiku attack. General 
Carter pointed out that the U.S. stood down the DeSoto Patrol and U-2 flights 
in deference to Kosybrin 's visit, but the enemy did not provide any similar 
recognition of Mr. Bundy's visit. Ambassador Thompson indicated his belief 
that the Soviets would protest and denounce and might call for a conference but 
that inaction would be worse. No exceptional enemy reactions were anticipated 
from either the Chinese or the North Vietnamese, although the Viet Cong was 
expected to step up its efforts, according to General Wheeler. 

8. Senator Mansfield protested the decision, indicating that he thought 
that caution should be our watchword. He pointed out the lack of a solid 
government in Vietnam and indeed wondered what government we had cleared 



-~ 

I 
I 

I 
;j 
J 
f, 

0 

this operation with. He further suggested that the dependents should be gotten 
out before any actions were taken. He particularly emphasized that the 
implications and possible developments from this step be carefully analyzed, 
including the possibility of engaging in a large-scale conflict with China, the 
position the Soviet Union would take, probably assisting the healing of the Soviet­
Sino split, and in summary believed that the results could be worse than 
Korea. 

9. The President took the opposite opinion, emphasizing that he had kept 
the shotgun over the mantel and the bullets in the basement for a long time now, 
but that the enemy was killing his personnel and he could not expect them to 
continue their work if he did not authorize them to take steps to defend 
themselves. He commented that "cowardice has gotten us into more wars than 
response has." He particularly recalled the fact that we would not have gotten 
into World War I if we had been courageous in the early stages, nor World War II. 
He then said he realized that there was a risk of involving the Soviets and 
Chinese but that neither of these are friendly with us and the problem is to face 
up to them both. 

10. The President then decided to authorize the strikes, move the dependents 
and to meet again to consider further steps at 8:00 a. m. The execute order 
would be conditioned on the Vietnamese government's approval. For the 
dependents, the Presi.cicnt ctircctecl that the Defense Department provi.dc such 
additional military transport as would be necessary in order to move them 
rapidly. 

3 

~ 

0 y 



\ 

''i 
'" I 

'i 
I 

·i 
· I 
,, 
' 
.l 

! ~ 
J 
:~ 

<' '.;J 
:'i 
:,~ 

·:1 
'' ' H ·· ,; 

j 
~'.j 
~1 .. 
·11 

' ·, , ,~ 
j 

J 
'· 'll 

:·.- ~ 

· .. \ 
' 

(. 
- ~ . ..•. 

SECREf]ET~ 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT NSC Meeting, 7 February 1965 

PARTICIPANTS 111c President, Mr. Reedy, Mr. Kater,~ Mr. Valenti, 
General Clifton, and others 

Secretary McNamara, Under Secretary Vance, General 
Wheeler 

Under Secretary Ball, Assistant Secretary Bundy, Assistant 
Secretary Greenfield, Ambassador Thompson 

The Speaker 

Senator Mans field 

Representative Ford 

General Carter, Mr. Colby 
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1. 111C first part of the ~eeting was devoted to editing the White House 
rele~1se on the evening's developments. · General Taylor had recommended 
that the reference to the Tonkin incide~t be taken out as it was only a one-time · 
activity. State agreed with th.is position. It w~s d~cided, however, to leave 
the reference in a modified form. 

2. Senator Mansfield suggested that the release give particUlar emphasis 
to the President's resolution to avoid any wider war and that it indicate that we · 
are prepared to bring this incident to the UN or to a reconvened Geneva · 
Conference. The President s·aid that]:frs . advisors had told him that it was hopeless 
to expect anything out of the UN, whi~h ·M~-~"·'.~all cajirmeg from Ambassador _ : . 

. , · ~., _:··..:... -'-~ ·~z. . ~:'1.'}. . ·. ·--?°' • • •~ .• ,·~· .~ ·,' •) I ' , . , 

Stevenson. With respect to the Geneva Conference;_ J:he President ~a~,d that he 
would be prepared .to consider this som.ewhat lat~r hut not at this moment. : ' ' 
Mr. Ball emphasized that any Geneva Conference spoulq only :be en~~red . from '1 .. 
po:; I ti on of greater strength than we now have. · · · ·· · ! · • · · · • · < -

. :· . ; .. 

3. Mr. McNamara then gave a · re~i~w of the .· sitllation • . ' He: brought out that 
Ambassador Taylor had recommended that all the additional targets not hit on the 
first run be undertaken on the second day. However, Mr. Mc~amara said he 
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and Mr. Ball were of the opinion that additional U.S. strikes would not be 
appropriate but that a VNAF strike with U.S. support was not only appropriate 
but quite essential, in order to demonstrate full Vietnamese participation. 
Mr. McNamara and Mr. Ball based their recommendation on the desirability 
that Hanoi and Moscow not he led to believe that the U.S. had begun a full-blown 
offensive effort. TI1cy recommended that this be a matter of separate 
consideration and decision and not to be the result of bad weather. Mr. William 
Bundy reported that Ambassador Taylor will probably recommend such a steady 
increase i.n pressures hut he also agreed that this should be considered 
separately perhaps after Mr. McGcorge Bundy's return. General Wheeler 
pointed out that the JCS believes that increased military pressures are needed 
but that these arc not needed immediately and he agreed with the recommendation. 
Ambassador Thompson pointed out that another American strike could be 
construed as an American campaign whereas a VNAF strike would be 
comparatively easy to explain. The latter also left Kosygin some leeway. 
Senator Mansfield asked whether Kosygin would not consult with Peking on his 
way back to Moscow. Ambassaaor Thompson said that he might consult but 
that the leadership of the Soviet Union today is so much a collegial affair that 
no decision could be arrived at before Kosygin returned to Moscow to consult. 

4. It was brought out that the VNAF alone might not do much but 
Mr. McNamara said they definitely should try. Mr. Dillon wondered at the 
possible bad effects of a VNAF failure. General Wheeler commented that they 
should be able to accomplish something, especially with full American assistance 
in navigation, flak suppression, etc. Senator Mansfield agreed with the current 
action as did the Speaker. TI1c President said that he would agree with this 
step but wait for Mr. Bundy's return before making any decisions as to further 
courses of action. 

5. Representative Ford stated that he found it difficult to understand why a 
plan that was considered appropt·iate last night was now stopped when only half­
way completed. TilC President pointed out that the decision was to make a 
"prompt and adequate" response, that no one other than those present knew 
how many targets were contemplated and that the one target hit was by far the 
biggest and had the most potential for damage. He also said that he wished to 
have a chance to review the matter with Mr. Bundy on his return before making 
any decisions as to going further than the present. He added that a prompt, 
adequate and joint (with the GVN) reply was what was sought. Representative 
Ford indicated that he would prefer the original plan and Ambassador Taylor's 
recommendation. (COMMENT: Representative Ford's raising this was partly 
caused by his reading a CIA summary that preliminary post-strike reporting 
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indicated that: "at least some damage" was done. TI1e President picked this 
up and asked whether CIA had any separate reports, which General Carter 
indicated was not the case. Mr. Vance and General Wheeler indicated that the 
reporting did indicate very substantial damage to the target area.) 

6. Senator Mansfield stated that he believed that the purpose of the 
operation was to impress Ho Chi Minh, General Giap and so forth. He therefore 
agreed with Mr. Rowen and General Wheeler that it was necessary that 
Vietnamese participate in the operation, but that it was not necessary to go any 
further at this time. The President commented that he also intended to 
impress Kosygin and a number of others in the world, including our own 
citizens. 

7. TI1c President then emphasized the necessity that the VNAF strike 's 
success be assured by the fullest possible support from the American side. He 
also directed than an extensive effort be made to determine the extent of the 
damage done in the first strik':. He said that he would consider General Taylor's 
recommendation but that he would await Mr. Bundy's return before any additional 
steps. 

8. With respect to dependents, it was pointed out that Ambassador Taylor 
preferred a 15 to 30 day evacuation on a deliberate scale in order not to create 
any feeling of panic. TI1e President indicated considerable impatience with this 
saying that this 15 day type of operation had been going on for 15 months and 
he wished it to move. Secretary McNamara indicated that he preferred a rapid 
evacuation and wondered whether the President would ace ept a one or two week 
period. The President stated that he did not wish to have the number of days 
precisely fixed but he wished to push Ambassador Taylor to all deliberate speed, 
to provi.dc him with all facilities, etc. However, he preferred that the matter 
not be exposed to public discussion until an agreement with Ambassador Taylor 
could be obtained. He therefore directed Secretary McNamara to consult with 
Ambassador Taylor on the phone in order to seek some agreement. Senator 
Mansfield commented th~1 t it might be good to scare some of the Saigoncsc who 
have participated too little in this war to date. 

9. The President then went around the room asking for any additional 
comments. With ·rcspcct to CIA, he asked whether it had any reports he should 
be made aware of or whether it had any suspicions as to what may happen. He 
commented that he did not wish to be told later that we had suspected something. 
General Carter said that all our reporting had been made available and that we 
had no reservations • 
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10. Ambassador Thompson then commented that he anticipated the 
possibility of an action hy the Communists in Laos, and by the Chinese to 
st r< .. !nbr1Jien the ddcnscs of North Vietnam. He believed that the result would be 
more apt to divide China from the Soviets than to put them together. General 
Wheeler anticipated additional Viet Cong pressure in South Vietnam. 

11. Senator Mansfield said he had spoken frankly in response to the 
President's invitation but wished to assure him, now the decision was made, that 
he would work to support him. 

12. TI1c President made clear his insistence that all avoid comment 
on the meeting and refer questions to the State and Defense Departments. 

1.j cr;(a 
wu~;m ~Colby ) 

Chief, Far East Divisixii. 
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SUBJECT: Meeting at the White Bouse. 10 F~bruary 1965 - 1:30 to 4:30 p.m. 

ATTENDING: President, Vice President, McNamara. Vance. McNaughton, 
Adm. MacDonald for the JCS. Secty. Dillon. Carl Rowan, 
Ball. William Bundy, Unger, Thompson, McGeorge Bundy 
Chet Cooper and McCone. Aleo Bill Moyers. Jack Valenti, 
Reedy and Watson (White House staff were in and out). 

1. McNamara explained the recent reported events in South Vietnam 
including the bombing of the enlisted quarters at Qui Nhon, the SVN /VC battle 
near Danong and a number of other incidents. ~cCone distributed the CIA 
summary of events of February 7_9;.9, copy attached. .. . . . . . 

• • . • :; . · .:>, '~ · · . . : ·," · . D.~CLASSlF.n:n·: ·. 
a·. McNamara then ra1s~ the quest~on~ .:. :'· ·. _ _. ·. E~O. 1295~, _ .. Sec~ 3~6 

a. Should we retaliate? . 
b .. When? 

; ... , . :·NLl q5 .. 3 iP . . . 
.. By : . . , NARA .~te, to '"21w 

c. What targets? 
. . 

.. 
. .. ~ ,· . 

, I ,· 

.. ,· · . .. . . ' ·. . . . 

His recommendation was immediate retaliation on specified targets, 
including a bridge (Target 14) within 75 miles ol. Hanoi • . . · ·.· · · · · · · 

\ . -~ .::· . 
. • • • . .. , ': ~ ! • :. 

,; .. : '. _:. 

Secretary Ball took exception to~ tl~ing • . He and .Th~mpson placed 
great importance on the pre.sence of Koa11in ln the Far· East. He felt that 
action by us during Kosygin• a atay would prompt a groater Soviet reaction than 
would be the case if we waited Wltil Kosygin returned to Moscow.. Thompson 
supported this view; he laid particulal" emphasis on the visit of Kosygin to North 
Korea. stating that this would widen the Sino-Soviet schism; furthermore he 
noted the complications and tho competition between the Soviets and the ChiCom 
over the forthcoming March 1st meeting. ·Ball, or more particularly Thompson. 
seemed anxious to tamp down any reaction ·on our part, ' deferring it at least 

: until Kosygin's ret.urn to Moscow, and very poaaibly until March lat. · · 
I . · . ._.. .. t<··. L ·· - .. .:>. . . • 

\J. 3. The Vice President expreaaed support · of the Ball/Thompson position. · 
He also made the point that the South Vietnameee have to fight. ·.He raised 
the question as to whether the South Vietnameae ahould not conduct these attacks, 
rather than the Americans. He queetioned why the NVN police 1tate waa ao 
good and SVN in such turmoil and ineffective. McNamara noted that even in a 
"South Vietnamese attack". U.S. planes provide the cover, flak suppression 
and the navigation. Therefore. there ie a pr.eaence of half or more U.S. · 
planes in a SVN atrike. . . ,.· · . · 

S'.,'~.EGRET .~ ,;~ . c~Li: -lf:?J.·:···Fi; .•. ~.c~ ~~{~Q ~ •oNcoP.J · 
" \. _.. . ··: 
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4. I expressed and advocated very strongly an immediate U. s. /SVN 
strike of substantial proportions and urged that this be done promptly. I took 
issue with the arguments that we should defer action because o! the Sin9-Soyiet 
split, the March 1st meeting and the totality of the political relationship between 
the Soviet Union and the United States. I stated that the Sino-Soviet split, the 
issues and the depths of the quarrel, was not wholly understood by us; that I did 
not think our actions would necessarily control it or its depth. Moreover• the 
March 1st meeting was an uncertainty and I did not think our actions would have 
a great deal of bearing on it. I said we must not lose sight 0£ our purpose. which 
was to help South Vietnamese win freedom from Communist aggression and this 
could only be done by dynamic and positive action on our part which should not 
be compromised for collateral reasons. I pointed out the attack of Monday had 
already had salutary effects on the political situation in Saigon and that if we 

· did not move in this instance, there would be serious disappointment and 
disillusionment. I therefore urged not only prompt retaliation.but a program 
of sustained action against the North, selecting targets in the southern part ol. 
NVN, and predicted that this 'Yould cause Hanoi to . reappraise and very probably 
modify their VC and PL support policies. . , . . . 

. . . . . . 

5. McNamara and Bundy excbnged viewa 'oD. whether we had turned 
the corner and had moved in the direction of sustained and repeated strikes. 
rather than occasional retaliations. McNamara took the view that retaliation 
was !or all the actions o.f the NVN /VC in the South and not for any single : ... 

. specific vc operation; therefore we should keep go~ng. . . .. ; . 
. . . ... . :;.. :-··-;/ ~ ~ . ·.' '· ' .. 

6. The President asked the field . r~~o~e~d~tions ~ McNamara read 
the latest cable which supported his earlier recommendations • . The President 
asked the JCS -- Admiral MacDonald said there was unanimity that we should 
go right now.. · · .. " . 

. :,_ .. 
~ . .. : ~ · .. 

7. Dillon, McGeorge ·Bundy, William ·s~dy9 Unger, Carl Rowa~, all 
expressed support of immediate action, with statements concerning how it 
should be kept in a low key, announced out of Sa lg on~ etc. ·• etc. · . · 

8. Thompson then suggested that w~ .. ~lght defer action for a few days 
but announce that we were going to take retaliatory moves at a time of our 
choosing. This would permit Kosygin to get out of the Far East. This idea 
was vetoed. Thompson then suggested we work oat communications to Hanoi, 
Peiping and Moscow concerning our purposes and aee if they were not prepared 
to modify their tactics. It was agreed that we should keep open channels, which 
would probably be meaningless, as dis~usaiona would be on their terms, 
not ours. 

' !. : : : ...... ·.· .: 
: .. - ' . 
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9 . The President then raised tho question of VC targets in South Vietnam. 
He s e emed to feel that with all the Viet Cong and their irregulars, totaling in 
e x cess of 100, 000, there should be some lucrative camps as targets. 
McNamara explained that there weren't. 

10. Ball then raiaed the question of what would happen when the MIG's 
came in. He developed a scenario of MIG opposition, followed by the need to 
take out the MIG bases in North Vietnam. This then would be followed by 
ChiComa introducing MIG' e from basea across the NVN border; then this would 
escalate into the necessity to take out thoee bases. Hence, he could see we 
were starting on a course that would escalate into an all-out conflict with China. 

11. The question of China participation was raleed. 1 atated that there 
was a possibility of Chinese volunteers coming in at any time and a capability 
to introduce them. They might do eo. However. we did not believe they would , . 
introduce organized tmits now. .At this point I said that the introduction of Chinese 
at this point was not considered a probable event, however, it was very definitely '., · 
a poa a ibility and in the consideration of our actions, we had to plan to take care t 

of every single possibility, irrespective of how remote, and to be prepared to 
commit the forces, the resources. the money, etc., to this end. Tho President '.\ 

.. ; 

wa a in agreement with this point. NOTE: Thia wae a repetition of what I had ,,. , 

told him privately a week ago. 

12. The President then raised tho question of how we can prove that the 
support and direction of the VC was coming from Hanoi. McNamara and Ball 
quickly responded that this could be proven ln the most positive and undeniable 
way and that State, Deicnse and CIA were working on papers which would convince 
even the most doubting people that this waa true. (I did not enter into this 
discussion as I am not familiar with thle effort, and I am not eure that the case 
can be undeniably proven, although I am convinced that this whole operation;· le 
directed out of Hanoi.) (Carter follow thia up) • 

13. The President then invited a 1eneral diacueelon of the protection 
of our bases. McNamara repeated hla position that it le impo1elblo. It would 
take at least 100, 000 JneJ}, 44 battalions, and the presence of euch large force• 
in South Vietnam w.ould be unacceptable for a variety of reaso~. ( I did not 
engage in this discussion as I don't believe this to be the case'. I think that we 
can, and must, figure out some way to protect our bases and ~ belleve that a net 
of clandestine operations can bo created by the intelligence co~munity which 
would serve as " Paul Revere's" to furnish warning. (CIA follow this up.) 
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14. Finally, there was a general agreement that the strike should 
take place at first light or as soon as command in the field could organize 
the operation. The Target 14 bridge was withdrawn. also the etrike should 
be conducted by both the South Vietnamese and the U.S. Ball concurred, 
Thompson continued his reservations, and William Bundy interposed no 
objection. 

15. Following this meeting, McNamara, Ball, Bundy, Dillon, and 
I remained to work out a press release. Bundy stated that the President had 
"turned the corner" and we were on the track of sustained and continuing operations 
against the North. I said this was a change from Monday, because I got the 
impression on Monday that he was approving a retaliation for a particular event • 
.All in the room, and most p~rticularly Dillon, stated that I had misunderstood 
the President 1 s decision, that he did indeed turn the corner on Monday, and that 
a program of sustained operations, which was in effect the carrying out of 
11 Phase II" was the order of the day. Despite this, I continue to feel that we 
n~e operating consciously or unconsciously on a "reprisal basis" and that if 
we were to run into a period ol a lull for two weeks or three weeks in which no 
serious atrocities were conducted by tho VC, our operations against the North 
would be automatically stood down. Despite all protestations to the contrary, 
I think this the frame of mind of State and McGeorge Bundy. It is my opinion 
that the only advocates of sustained phase of operations are the Joint Chiefs of 
Staff, McNamara, and mys el£. (Note my telephone conversation with 
McNamara on 2/11.) 

16. At 6: 15 we met in the President• s lounge on the second floor of the 
Mans ion with the Leadership and Principal Committee Chairmen, in addition to 
Mansfield, McCormack and other leaders, Rivera and George Mahon, the 
President, the Vice President, McNamara, Ball ... McGeorge Bundy, and McCone. 

17. The President opened the meeting by explaining the serious difficult 
situation that confronted us. He called on McNamara to give the details • 
McNamara repeated the reports from the field. Ball then expressed his views 
concerning the complications of Kosygin's presence in the Far East. The 
President then stated that the decision has been made to conduct the strike a. 

I 
He asked me for an opinion of Soviet-Chinese Communist reactions. I said 
that in all probability there would be no Chinese Communist reaction to these 
strikes, although there was a poasibility of the introduction of ChiCom 
volunteers into Laos and North Vietnam. I did not think the ChiComs would 

( come in in organized units. With re ape ct to the Soviets, I felt that they 
would probably increase their supplies of defense material and armament for use 
by VC insurgents, but I did not expect any military action, nor did I support the 
possibility of confrontation with us in other areas. i.e., Berlin and Cuba. etc. 
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18. Bundy then reviewed at some length hie ob•ervatione in South 
Vietnam, dealing with the political situation. 

19. The President then went around the room and there was no objection 
to the courses of action decided upon. Mansfield, who was present, made no 
comment whatsoever. The President pointedly avoided asking him for an 
opinion or for comment. The meeting adjourned about 8: 15. 

20. NOTE: Throughout this diacuaaion the emphasis was laid on 
retaliation and reprisal for the events which had been described by McNamara. 
There was no intimation given that we were engulfed on a program of sustained 
and continuing strikes against the north. 

21. Following the meeting I had a brief private discussion with the 
President and told him I was going to leave for the eouth and would be there 
for a few daya to get over this cold, would be available on call, would keep 
a plane standing by. The Pre9ident agreed this should be done, eaw no 
immediate crisis requiring my staying on hand. I told him General Carter 
would be acting. ,, 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
. -

SUBJECT: Discussion with President .Johnson, Thursday evening, 
from 6: 15 p. m. for about 10 minutes. 

1. I handed President Johnson and briefly discussed the following: 

a. Memorandum dated February 25th concerning attitude 
of Hanoi and Peiping towards negotiations. I stated our opinion 
was that both CommWliat China and NVN would, under current 
circumstancea and conditions, enter negotiations only on the_!r 
terms, Moscow on the other band seemed to have a more lenient - " approach, as reported by the French, largely through the press. 

b. Watch Report of February 25th pointing out the 
numbered paragraphs concerning indications of Cornmwiist 
movements southward in NVN, movement in Laos, high 
level of communications, and other indicators. I stated there 
was a high probability that the NVN, with the VC' s, were 
assembling sufficient military strength to cut off the four 
Northern provinces of SVN. I stated that in June of 1962 
Diem and Nhu told me that this was an objective of Han-oi, and 
for that reason they maintained large forcea in the Northern 
provinces. However; tbes~ forces had since been removed 
because of deterioration in the -Delta and other areas of SVN. 
The-President agree& that this seemed fo be the objective of 
the VC and the. NVN. 

c. Report of February Z5th giving the background 
of military and pol~tical characters remaining in SVN and the 
etatus of the various religious sects, political groups, etc. 
I mentioned considerable suspicion and distrust in 
Cienerals Thi and Ky, noting· that the former participated 

/ in the 1960 coup, fled to· Phnom Penh, lived there for three 
. .-... y~ars in close consuitation with neutralists and poss1bly 

unfriendly £orces and, as Commander of the 1st Corps, he 
was in a most strategic position to collaborate with the 
VC and the NVN in establ~shing an independent country 
composed of the £our Northern provinces. 
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r~. The President asked if Amb. Taylor was fully aware of all of 
this ri..m1 I responded that in all probability he was, but I questioned 
\vhcthar he held Ky and Thi in the same suspicion as did I. He then said 
that it -·vaa too bad that Taylor could not "have his own man" running the place. 

ACTION: I would like consideration of a summary 
of all of the above transmitted to Saigon station with 
instructions to dincues with Taylor, Johnson and the Country 
Team. Alao, I wish to call attention of McNamara, Vance 
and \Vhe-eler to all oi the above. 

3. Prior to this meeting I met privately with Secretary Rusk who was 
waiting to see the President and outlined all of the above to hlm. Rusk took 
no exception, noted the throe documents, and said that he would review them 
pernonally with his staff when he returned to his office. 

ACTION: I shhuld call McNamara, Vance and Wheeler 
concerning the above • 

.TAiv'l/mfb (tape) 
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Z April 1965 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: NSC Meeting attended by the P re•ident, 
Vance. McNau1hton, Wheeler, Rusk, McNamara 
William Bundy, Gowd, Carl Rowan, Amb. Taylor, 
Fowler, McGeorge Bundy, and McCone · 

The meeting wae delayed lor an hour because of a prior 
meetina bet\Veen the President aad representatives of ADA. 

. .· . . . 

Bundy rei>orted on the ADA meeting. The diecuaeion waa 
extended because they atarted out by opposing the bombing of North 
Vietnan1 and apparently had reque•ted the meeting to protest U.S. · 
actions. Bundy reported that tho Preaident converted them, and it 
ia his impresaion that the · group were unan.lmouely in aupport ol tho 
U.S. policy and actions when they left tho meeting • . 

NOTE: 1 would like presa reports and aleo report• ln 
. Democratic Journal• to •oe what tho actual ex-
. preeaio~• were alter the meeting. '_. · ·· 

..... " --'. :·· 
I .. 4 ~ t 

· Rusk reporte.d on tho · •eventeen-nation appeal and stated that ·· · · 
within two days he would have a carefully worded, 1erioua and reatralned 
reply which would be made public. Similar replioa would be made . , .. _ 
from the Government of South Viecnam. R.uak expect• repllea from · · 
Moscow, Peiping, and Hanal, ·and 1tated that 1£ their repllea wore _ . 
antagonistic. belligerent. and uacompromi1ing, our poaitlon 1n w@.rld 
opinion would lmprove. U Oil-Ute other hand tbey were eerloua and . 
reat~ained, lt poaaibly rnishl', indlcata an area wae open for uaetul . 
neaotiatlona. · Ru•k commented that the Houae of Common• debate turned 
out fa·.rorably, ·the.re was no lo•• of UK auppOrt, the gae le•uo waa 
quieting down. the South Vlemam Internal political eituadon appe&l'ed 
aomewhat more hopeful, although the Quat Ciovernment remained a Dew 
government totally untried -~ ·. however, he waa hopeful. Ruak dum 
went on to review some of the non-military actione which had been · 
approved. · .- _ . · · · 

:~ .. ,: 
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Vance then rcviawed rouihlY the military action• which had 
been approvod, making a paaaln.i reference to the change ln tho 
mission assi~nment (there wae no diacuaalon of thi• point). He noted 
that Viet Cong action• had been down for tho paat four weeks, indicating 
that thia mi~ht be the result of our bombing and other military meaaurea. 

Bundy then diacu•eed the plan that i• being developed for 
regional. social, and economic action•• What ia envisaged here la U.S. 
pl.an to er eate soma eo rt of Aaian organlaation for the economic and 
social development of Asia with W eato.rn aupport, but witll Aalan 
aponaorahlp. Thia la not a South Vietnam queation nor ls lt a bait to 
North Vietnam, but what ia involved la a plan which will lmprove the 
U. s. and for that matter all W oacern atandlng in Aala. (Cooper la 
working <.>n this and 1 suggest that aome ot our people dl•cuea the plan 
with hlm. ) 

Ambassador Taylor then reported on his appearances before 
·the Houoe and Senate committeea. He aaid the Houae wae friendly, 
sympathetic. and cooperative. The Senate on the other hand waa 
inclined to be critical and dealt harahly with him on the queetlona: 

a. How about the . report• that we are aolDg to eend eeveral dlvialona 
of ground troop• to South Vietnam? 

b. Do you think this permiaaable under. •Xl•tlng l~glalatton·? · 

c. What about the carrot that we are reading about? 

Taylor felt that he iee•ponded aad•iactOrily~ He ran into no 
direct antagoniam but no greai friendly •upport. . -· 

-' . 

Ca.Jol Rowan roviewed actlou taken by .USIA, which are quite 
cxtenalve and should be reviewed by .DDP aa I belleva he le u.ndertaldng · 
a number of action• in which we have had couiderablc experience and 
can be helpful. · 

General Wheeler 1ummadsed tho dlacuaalon at laet night'• 
meeting, the dedeions takon, and again made a paa•lng reference to 
the change in mis a ion. · 

. : .·· 1;,. 
:: ··"; \ ··· 
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In response to a request by the ·Preeident for a comment from 
me, I star.ed that 1 could add nothing to the evaluation .Jiven last 
.Friday; howevor, l wished to point out that the air strikes have not 
brau~ht an indication that the DR. V are so£tening in their attitude -- lf 
anything they have hardened their poaition. - I stated that I felt we mu1t 
consider this carefully in view of yesterday' a decision to change the· 
missi1')n oi the ground forces. (I feel the President did not uhoiet thia 
point aboard" and I, therefore. aalted Mc:Bundy to place a copy of my 
letter t(.1 Secretary 0£ State, ~t at, ln the Preaident'a reading file to­
niJht. Thia Bundy agreed to do.) . 

,, 
· - . . . -

The meeting was~held up by an e~charige .between the P1·eaidcnt 
and Ambassador Taylor Jn which Taylor •aid he had everything he 
wanted, corrq,lete cooperation, and waa going home satisfied with hia 
week he.re. The President waa moat complimentary of Taylor. · 

-·- j : 1 : : 

','~ t · ..::. ~~ . . -~ -- J : .... .. / --: ~: • • • • I: . :°" 

l:~ollowing the meetin.g I told.·Taylo; that of the twelve palnta 
we pi·oposed, I thought iL waa eaeential to initiate a covert program of 
political action to stren~then Ouat and alao a covert program am<>nJ5 
th~- gen~ cals to prom11tc cohoaion.· " 1 aald that DDP would have aped!ic·a 
of their plans either in hie handa be.fore ~e 'left on Saturday or by the 
time he reached Saigon. Ha aaid that he would be v...:ry glad to enter-
tain our pt·oposals. · · -· · · · 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Zl April 1965 

DECLASSIFIED 
E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 
. NLl __:.q~~ .. ~~--

. }ly eb , NARA Date_...._ 
SUBJ E CT: 

A TTENDED BY: 

NSC Meeting 

The Preeident, Secretary McNamara, 
Secretary Vance, Secretary Rusk, 
Secretary Ball, William Bundy, 
McGeorge Bundy, Mr. McCone, and 
Admiral Raborn 

The purpose of the meeting was to. consider Secretary 
McNamara's memorandum for ·the President, 21April1965, forwa:rding 
the conclusions of his meeting in Honolulu. After reading the statement, 
the President asked McNamara to explain the ·reaaoning behind the 
report. 

McNamara stated that the deployment of additional U.S. fo1·cea 
is necessary to avoid serious lo811ea of U.S. forces now deployed whic_h 
he considered inadequate to meet the threat of a. Viet Cong attack. · -
Furthermore, committing of U.S. forcea to combat would be effective 
against the Viet Cong and would release ARVN forces for more distant_ 
operations. McNamara proposed a continuation of the strikes against 
the North at the preeent tempo. He did not propose-extending the area 
geog1·aphically although later in the diecuasion William Bundy stated thia 
"vaa a possibility. McNamara definitely opposed ~triking industrial 
targets, power plants. POL center a, or anything in the Hanoi ·Haiphong 
area. .McNama.ra stated that what be wae in effect proposing was to ex• 
tend the bombing for a protracted period of 6 months or a year or even . 
more, but not to intensify it. . · . . · 

•• ••. ! ••• • 

The thrust of McNamara's atatement ~d a\lbeequent diacu1elone 
was to change the purpose of the bombing attack• on North Vietnam from _­
one of causing the DRV to seek a negotiated settlement to one 0£ continual 
harraesment of lines of supply. iDfffiratlomJ,-eic:-;whi1e the co~ation 
of SVN'--for~~-U--;-S·~ · --iorce•·-were engaging in defeating the Viet Cong _ 
to such a point that the DR V and other interested Communist States would 
realize the hopelessness of the Vlot Cong effort and therefore would 1eek 
a peaceful negotiation. McNamara 01tlmated that he did not expect to 
move towards political settlement at least for 6 months, ·and poeeibly lZ 

;, , 

months. .. 
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Secretary Rusk stated that he and Thompson had briefly reviewed 
the paper prior to the meeting and that they concurred in the level C!f 
bombing effort as outlined in paragraph 2. 

Mr. Ball stated he thought we were making a major decision and 
that he was privately exploring an alternative scenario of action which 
h~ would like to discuss. He said that he felt there was more room for 
negotiation than was popolarly accepted and that the DRV' s 11 4 points" 
was. in reality, a signal of a willingness to negotiate. Ball stated that 
the war we are engaged in has very serious risks. i.e. escalation, 
capsizing of the Saigon government and increased opposition of one sort 
or another from both the Soviets and the Chicoms (hence he did not feel 
that the Sino-Soviet differences would be eliminated but rather that they 
would take independent courses of action in supporting the DRV). Ball 
stated that in his opinion it was totally unrealistic to feel that we 
could sustain an operation of the typo envisaged for a year or two without 
s omcthing of an exploa i ve nature taking place. 

McGeorge Bundy pointed out that the program outlined in the 
McNamara paper is quite different from the course of action heretofore 
considered, and should be carefully studied. An estimate should be 
prepared on the reactions in Hanoi, Peking and Moscow to the deployment 
of American troops in the numbers indicated and committing those troops 
to military engagement in SVN. He also raised the question of the effect 
of this new course of action on past estimates of VC and Communist 
reactions. 1 said the proposed course of action troubled me greatly. 
I felt that the level of our bombing against NVN had undoubtedly 
inconvenienced and created difficultic• for the VC and the ORV in theil' 
supply and infiltration opex-ntions but had not brought them to a halt, and 
I felt a continuation of such bombing could be absorbed by the DRV and 
would stiffen their determination rather than bring them to the conference 
table. I pointed out that the current estimate states that bombing at this 
level against targets in the aouthern DRV would result in increased VC 
activity in SVN with greater support from the DRV and possibly from the 
ChiComs. I stated that I could envisage a gradual but deliberate build-up 
of these forces and that this would present our ground forces with an 
increasingly difficult problem requiring more and more troops. that what 
we were talking about now was merely an early stage in a big effort. 
I felt we would drift into a combat situation where victory would be 
dubious and from which we could not extricate ourselves. I agreed 
with Mr. Ball that the risks and dangers were great and the Saigon 
government. while appearing better today, was indeed fragile. 

- z -
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The President asked if I opposed commiting forces, and I responded 
that I did not, but the commitment of force a must, in my opinion, be 
accompanied by a more dynamic action against the north. I recommended 
air strikes against industrial targets , power plants, POL centers, and 
the taking out of the MIGS. 

McNamara then summarized my views and indicated that the only 
<liff erence between his views and mine was in the level of effort against 
the north, and that he felt that strikes against the north should be 
limited in the manner outlined in paragraph Z of his memorandum. Rusk 
agreed. 

The President raised the question of the Quat government. 
McNamara quoted Amb. Taylor aa stating that Quat is more confident 
than he has been, he feels morale is better, he recognizes dissension 
within the military but feels there is no coalition of dissident forces which 
will threaten his government. Rusk warned that we are eetting a bad 
example for the Quat government by problems within our own camp and 
he indicated that the several U.S. organizations in SVN are not working 
together and, aa a result, the Vietnamese are confused. McNamara felt 
that a great deal had been done to straighten out recent problems. detail• 
of which were not discussed. 

i 
! 
I 
i 
I 
I 

The President raised the question of the kind of support we can J 

expect from the U.S. public, tho preea, friendly countries. world opinion. J 

etc. on the protracted program.. Ho noted the amount of propaganda being directc; 
against us and asked how serious it was. Secretary Ball stated that we were j 

losing the propaganda war. McNamara contradicted this view by stating · 
that he thought we were winning public opinion and that criticism appearing here 
and there did not amount to much. The President insisted that we must 
improve our propaganda and must do everything necessary to get our measago 
over. He felt that his Baltimore apeech and later statements had had little 
effect. Both McNamara and Ruak disagreed with him. 

The President questioned whether there is an organized effort 
within the United Stfi_les and ~laewhere to discredit U.S. efforts in Vietnam 
and, if so, howm¥his develop undor the proposed plan. Be also 
questioned the effect on our normal friends of continuing the operations 
plus those which are now planned. 

COPY 
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The President urged that all take the initiative in the propaganda 
war to put the Communists on the defensive. He urged that we 
emphasize the good thing a that we are doing in every area such as 
medical, supplies, education, construction. aid, etc., and likewise 
to emphasize the villianous and cruel things being done by the 
Communists. 

It was agreed to meet again on Thuraday at 11: 00 o'clock to 
consider the estimate. No action was taken on the McNamara recommenda­
tions although Secretary Rusk recommended that they be accepted. Tho 
President, however, was non-commital • 

.At the conclusion of the meeting I called the group's attention to 
the improved casualty ratio, pointing out that for the 4 weeks (Feb. 13 
to March 13 1 65) GVN killed and missing in action - Z, 132 and VC killed 
and captured - 2.. 085. How~ver. in the 4-week period March 14 to April 17 
(with the days March 28 to April 2.nd miaaing), the SVN killed and 
missing in action were 683 and the VC killed and captured 1, 893. 
I stated that we had now analyzed the effect of the bombing within SVN 
as summarized in SC-04463 of 21 April and had concluded that the st~es 
had had a very considerable effect on the VC, that there was evidence 
that many VC had been killed and many VC compounds had been damaged 
or totally destroyed. I thought this waa encouraging. 

JAM/mfb 

- 4 -
COPY 

;,:. -, ':-- , · · ""':" r • • • -• 

I 

i 
I 
I 

. il" ' .~~i 

~; ____ ....... .. ................ ... _ .... . . -.. 



~---------------------~~~~ · .... ~··· ~· 
'."',·,· .. 

:~ 
i 

•· •. :.f 

.· <.l 
.. : -~ 
···J 
'·· =;j 

:',-;_l 
.... ·~ ... ·; 

:·.i 
. t:j 

-.J -·A 
.. ~, 

.. :~~~ 

.. ·J 
::_] 

J ' 
.. : ~:~ 
.· ~-: ~ 

.: '~ 
·:~ 
i~ 

·~ 

c~ ":' · ·· ;_~:: :' ·:7 
··'; ... ~ ...;.~ - L_,..; t 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

.. :... ) 

-~ =--·- -
. . · . ~~: 

·~.: ·..t :..,. ;j 
24 .April 1965 

SUBJECT: Meeting of the NSC Executive Committee . - 2Z Apr 65 

Secty Rusk 
.A TT ENDING: The President,/ Secty. Ball, William Bundy, Secty. McNamara, 

Secty Vance, Gen. Wheeler, M.cGeorge Bundy, Admiral Raborn 
and Mr. McCone 

I briefed the group on . the April 21st estimate on the probable Communist 
and world reactions to the proposed U.S. courses of action lrl Vietnam. In my 
briefing I followed the exact wordin1 of the eec:tlons of the briefing that are 
underscored and adjacent to the numbers that appear in the margin of the . 
attached. modifying the wording aa appear• in ink • . With reference to the . 
statement that " We believe the Communia~ think tlme and tide is rwmln1 in their 
favor, " the President asked whether that was also our own estimate. I reaponded 

··' in the affirmative. 

Secretary Rusk took some exceptions to iny statements concerning world 
opm1on. indicating that he believed that t&e intransigence 0£ the Communia~and 
their refusal to engage in negotiationa ·would be understood and absorbed by world 
opinion ~nd therefore world opinion would lean in our .direction. . __ ·:. , · 

.; . : 
,. .. . ,.1 .; 

McNamara stated he ag:reed witb;tho ·eatbnate, particularly the aPl»raisal 
of the present situation in paragraph land the appraisal of the probable ultimate 
reaction in paragraph 13. He said tbeae two eatimatea defined our areaa ol. m.aneuvi 
I immcdia tel y pointed out the implications and the i~portance of paragraph 10 in 
the pa.per and stated that in my opinion the Viet Cong build·up in South Vietnam 
initiatied by the vc. NVN and Chinese Communists would probably be alow and 
deliberate and it would be progressive and would always confront aa with an 
increasing demand for men. increaalnaly serloua problema,. · and increaama 
casualities. l therefore urged the group not to overlook the lmpllcationa in 
paragraph 10. · ·· ····~1·1 

. ' ., ... '

·' .• . •· . . :· ~ 
·, : -~~ I ..- - 1 

· .. ;· ... ·.·.·.· .. 'l.. . McGeorge Bundy stated tbat Loc11e had bad aatia!actory talks wltb the · :y,z; 
:1 Australians and they are willing to provide tho brigade indicated in the McNamar~:~ 

; ~ ?.:~ paper. His talks with Macapagal had been aatisfactory but .there had~·- no . F · : '..~·: 
·· , .~'{J commitment, and the position of Korea had p.ot as 7et been determined • . Genera(~:: 
)'~ Wheeler then stated that the JCS ananimoaaly Hpported the April 21st paper •. He,, • 

· .. ·· ··.··:,.;. sa_id it was nece11&ary to deploy the additional men and to make P.reparatlona for · ~~·: . :; 
-;;l still more men. He made no comment on the tempo of the bombmg. He made noc. .~ 
.-·=:;~ 1 appeal for authority to bomb in~uatrial tar1ets. pt>L~ power atatlonS. etc. Be ¥-" ~ 
::_,J l expressed no concern over the idea that bombing would be .carried 011 over a long 

··.·:.~,--.·~.·;···t·;l'.:·.· .. -.. .. ' . . . · . period. of tim. e a.nd. Indeed .. • the . o. per.a~ion lte.elf. ~o.u· ·· .ld· .' .. o .. on I.or·.·- .pr .. o· t.r· .•ct .. ed·. • f::.· ·.·· .!,,.·'°%1 ... · •. ·4 :f~~ .· . He stated there. was a need for JDOH air ~er ln .Sol:lth V~m b~~~;~ ·~:::·~; , 
·~ :.;;:a~ ~~~1iiiH12 ' GLsatarnfJR!!!RVAilbN CuFv'-



air power was getting used up. 

Note (a): His position was diametricaHy opposite from 
that taken by .Admiral Mustin, Dt·rector of Plannin3 for the Joint 
Chiefs, in hia briefing to me 10 days ago. In that briefing the 
Admiral said that we were using less than 5% of our air power and 
he strongly advocated bombing the targets which are excluded 
above. 

Note (b): I did not at this point raise the differences as it 
waa obvious that Wheeler's position had chaneed as a result of 
the Honolulu meeting. 

The President asked for Quat's reaction. McNamara stated that we 
cannot tell.. We aseume that he will go along. Some work has to be done with 
the South Vietnamese military .leaders to insure their enthueiaetic acceptance 
of large U • .3. and third country forces; that tho command structure has to be 
worked out carefully. but he said no problems. I raised the question of South 
Vietnam public reaction pointing out that the Vietnamese might feel that the 
war waa being taken of:f their shoulders and £ought by others and therefore they 
would rela;~. .Also, I pointed out that the lift in morale, if it came about, 
might be quickly offset by an adverrse reaction if the war intensified. Rusk 
elaborated on my statements. confirming them and eupporting tho estimate in 
this regard. Wheeler stated that this did not happen with air and when U.S. 
ai:r went into action, South Vietnam air stepped up their effort. He also said 
that General Thi finds no problem with the military brigades now in the First 
Corps area. 

Tho President then made brie! reference to the alternative proposal of 
promoted negotiations and the memorandum pl'epared by Secretary Ball (which 
bas been seen by only Mac Bundy, McNamara and Ruek and no others), and 
expressed the desire to discuss this subject only with those directly concerned, 
i.e., State and McNamara. 

The President then discussed at great length the public reaction and the 
reaction on the Hill. Ha complained that no supportin3 speeches were being 
made and he felt that our Congressional support was very uncertain and wobbly 
and we could lose it rapidly. He felt that speeches by Morse,. Gruening, Clark, 
and the atatem.ent by Fulbright would have their effect and he exhorted everyone 
to carry on an intense personal campaign with sympathetic senators and get 
thom nn their foot. Ho alao thought that McNamara and Rusk ahould take every 
oppu i:-tunity to u:ako speeches, go on television, etc., and point out the 

- 2 -
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reasonablenes3 0£ U.S. policy and the ridiculousness of the suggestion that 
we stop bombing while the VC' s continue bombing of a type that has been 
carried en. Tho President in his remarks, which were extended and quite 
bitter and directed toward McNamara and Rusk, to me represented a feeling 
on the President's part that hia chief leutenants had failed to carry 

·~ Congressional opinion and public opinion with us. He said his mail was 
\ running about 50 to l against our policy. All in all he seemed very dbsatiafied 

with the public relations effort. He made aome passing reference to my 
working on certain 9enators but I made no comment nor did I make a 
commitment.. .Admiral Raborn suggested that I make a nation-wide 
television speech. The President did not respond. 

The meeting adjourned without action on the McNamara paper .. It 
was obvious that the President wished to give tho eubject further thought. 
He wiehed to get the reaction from South Vietnam. He also wished to explore 
the diplomatic track prior to making a commitment. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
. . .. . . . 

.;· . 

· . ZS April 1965 

SUBJECT: Discussion with the Prea~dent alone on 28 .April 1965 - lZ:OO Noon 
-~- · .. ~ • ." F. 

1. I told the President that time had not permitted me to take Admiral 
Raborn abroad to introduce him to ou~ counterparts with whom we work very 
closely in a number of European and Aeian countries. · 1 explained to the 
President that in discussing this subject with Secretary Rusk. he had felt 
that the trip might well be postponed for a variety of reasons. not the least 
of which was the need for Admiral Raborn to be dose by during the next few 
weeks. We therefore plan to make the trip about the middle of June, aasuming 
that indications at that time are auch that ·a trip of this nature would be -­
useful from the standpoint of the Government and the Agency, and desired by 
Admiral Raborn. It was agreed thi~ waa probably a good idea; final decision · 
was left to a later date. · ·.· . , .. :- · ;. ._.:; .-·· ,. ·· · 

• • . , 1 , .• ~ ~ -. • ·. : '.... ..r • ·· ' :' "~ ' 

2. 1 raised the question of the importance Of the Preatdent r~·~iving . , 
intelligence information in person, and orally, in addition to receiving it through 
a written report, and recommended that aome plan be worked out 80 that this 
could be done in the presence of the Secr~ry of State, the Secretary of .,, 
Defense and the President's Special Aeaiatant for National Security Affairs, ;1 . 

McGeorge Bundy. I said that if thi.8 were done,· then be would receive the • , ' 
benefit of the opinions of the individuals and the interpretations that they ': -... ~· --' . 
placed on the intelligence reports_ -and eatlmatea ·and I ~bought this would be · 
very much more valuable for him rather than only accepting the written .. i' ,~. " 

report. I then recommended that Admiral Raborn-appear at tho Tuesday .,, 
luncheon meetings.. that they, be scheduled ao that items of iiltereat to him · . 
would be first on the agenda and one• ·'dlapoaed of, he could l~ave,· becauae . ; . .. 
I recognized that a great many aabjecta a1'oae at the Tuesday meetings which ·· · · 
were not within the Admiral's area of lntereat or province of activity. The . . 
President agreed with the euggeation and indicated his intention to work ·-- · · :. · 
something out along the above sa1leat9d llnee, . or some alternative thereto. 
However, obviously, he could not be totally committal without diacuaaln1 · 

· the idea with the interested parties. ·. · ·. . · · · · .. ·· · · .. '. 
. . . .. ; 

• 'I : _ .' 

3. I then cali~d the Preaident•a · att~ntion to .the letter I had written '.". 
: _. 11 -··, • ~ 

him in reference to the January 1962 letter from President Kennedy. . Thia 
had been transmitted to President J,ohnaon on 26 .April 1965,, 1 said that U · · ". 

. DECLASSIFJED _· . . · . .. ,,-;'. ,. . , .. . . _.. ·,. ·. -,-, . · · .. ·: ,-~ .. '.; -
• E,O. 12958, Sec, J.6 •. · · ·· · .. $~VAUON;C()~y 
NL.J q 3-.Q. . . . .·· .. . ... · W:"~\\'.' 

..;) ' ~. '~~.: 

By - NARAD ' 
_____ , ·.. , :7 <• • ,_!ft~~' ... ~ ~-
·,· 



Job.n;;rm concu!"red in the concept of President Kennedy with respect to 
the role and activities of the DCI, then a similar letter should be issued. 
Th':;! President felt this would be in order and this subject was subsequently 
discussed with Mr. Bundy. I would expect the Preeiden.t would act in 
this regard p1·omptly although he will wish to coordinate the letter carefully 
with Messrs. Rusk, McNamara and Bundy. 

4. I then reviewed my discussion at the NSC (restricted) meetingsof 
last Thursday and Friday at which time I expressed some opposition to the 
April Zlst proposal of Secretary McNamara and finally gave the President 
my letter of April 28, copy of which is attached and to which ia appended 
my letter to Secty. R nsk, Secty McNamara and Mr. Bundy. The President 
asked if I had discussed the subject with Rusk and McNamara. I replied 
affirmatively, and told him I had also discussed this with McGeorge Bundy. 
The .?resident accepted the letter and placed it on his desk without comment. 
I personally feel this is as far as I can go or~ for that matter, as far as 
the Agency should go in this matter, which is of a. strictly policy nature. 

JAM mfb 

-, COPY 
- 2 -

~ ~,.,. . 

~ ''L'.:,, ·! 

~ ~;: :. :~}~~;.~~~: ·:~~~~~~ :: . · . ·~- =~~ ··;~-~~~~~~~~n~~~~---~-u--~~·~~~~~~~~ 
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